Elai

TOWNSHIP

ﬁﬁh‘@-ﬁv

Board Meeting
11, 2024 - 7.00 PM.

Thursday, April
Ela Ti

own

all

1155 E. IL Route 22,
Lake Zurich, IL



Ela TR

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

e

: -438- : 847-438-9269
TO \’ \’ I q SHIP Phone E%ﬁa?l? ?ni‘ggelatgivfmhip.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, April 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Hlinois will be held on Thursday, April 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.
at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the 1llinois Township Code, 60 [LCS 1/80-10(b). Said

meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad, The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Freedom of Information Requests

5. Public Comment

6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 14, 2024

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from C-O-W (3/27) - Community Center
Committee (3/20) — Communication Committee (3/26) — Health & Wellness Committee () —
Highway Committee (4/3) — Park Committee (4/4) — Cemetery () - Decennial ()

8. Approval of Board Audit from 3/1/24-3/29/24

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health &
Wellness — Highway — Community Center — Township Manager)

OLD BUSINESS:
10. Approve Ela Township Public Comment Policy
NEW BUSINESS:

11. 2024 Spring/Summer Newsletter

12. 2024 Lake Zurich Flames Field Contract — consideration to approve Lake Zurich Flames agreement for the
2024 season with a yearly maintenance fee of $2,500

13. Line-Ttem Transfer — consideration & possible action to approve Line - Item Transfers as presented for close of
FY 3/31/24

14. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5
ILCS 120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21

15. Adjournment

Posted this 8" day April, 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
. ElaT Hall - L. Level B
4/24/2024  ||COW Meeting 8:30:00 A.M. R:OJW“ eyt BoAr
4/24/2024 Decannial Committes Mesting Following Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board
COw Room
4/30/2024 ||Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M. E]:o':;?wn F MR LSt R,
5/9/2024  ||Board Meeting 20 B, | [ TownHall- Lowseievet Bonm

Room







pajiewsa ojui
“dSNOd4S3d

vZ/81/€ papuodsa)|

‘J3anN 34 31vd

£Z0Z Jaquiaaop ul Juawiuiodde

3IUIS 1IaH ad0)auad 10 payIom SINOY/S18aYs awn g

dunas MO 20z Aenigad

1B Passnas|p aoueu|pio Sunoa ajowal pasodoid g uaund g

dunss MOJ #Zoz Aenigad

WwoJj sesueyd pasodoud B Aonod juawwod angnd yuaung |

131837 3._9.,_ ¥20z/T1/E

HIISIN03H

pajIeLLa ojul
ISNOJS3d

|

¥Z0Z/8T/E papuodsal

‘g3dNO0dS3d JIVa

fuees 1o Aunoy pled saafoydws a1y ssaafojdwa

awn Yed fuew moH ;£I0SSasSY paloale alj) Sapisaq arey

321140 5,1055358Y alj) Sa0p seaio)dwa awn \)n) AUBW MOH 'Z

£SIN0Y J2WLINS 1I3Y] 3J. 1BUAL 921140 S J0SSaSSY J0] SINoY 32140 ‘T

Agieay suuesl |FEOT/6/E

pajiews ojul
‘3SNOdS3d

¥Z0Z/0Z/E papuodsal

-d3aNO0dS3d 31vd

panoidde uaym sanuiw

guipuodsaliod g wawwod fanod Aue uo Adod Jiwonoag

uolgureg awuog |¥Z0g/ST/E

re0e/elr




pajleLwsa ojul |

_ vZ/8/v papuodsal

HeEl] S34 31vd

7202 ‘TE UdIelW NI #202 ‘T Ydiep

10} 1aH Auuad Jo) 21ep g pasiom SINOH Z

FZOZ "TE UMl NIUY FZ0T T YaIeW

aNY 20z 'Te Aenuer niyl $zoz ‘1 enuer

10J asen) e21SSaf o) 21ep Aq payJom SInoy T Uaziuo a1enld | FE0Z/ T/
: HeETCENDER EIV[] 9
pajiews ojul iANTA L A umucanmm;
:ISNOdS3H *J3aN0OdS3d 31vd
21ep uasalid ayl 01 ¥Z0T
LWoJ) sjuawedap e Joy s))iq eEa) paziwayl e jo Adog Fiaquayoansy epuoyy |vZ0g/TT/E
pajiewsa ojul ¥Z02/02/E papuodsal
‘ISNOd4STd ‘a3 (1]
Aanod pasinal 1o mau Aue Uo 3104 pleog
21013q (FZ0Z ‘FT U2Ie Jo se) Aanod juswiwiod Juaund s,diysumo| 121897 M= | PZ 0T/ T/E
H | HIISInoI" ¥




pajleLus aq 1im ojul
-ISNOdS3H

Feoesce/v anp

*313 ‘11e 1euad ‘azis yodies

o [payoelap 10 payoene)} ageled ‘pasojoussuado j pue “yauod

‘oned “4oap qood Jo 3215 ‘saedall JO JagLUNU ‘3ZIS ‘paysiul

1 ‘pue 3ZIS JUBLLISE] "SBUMXIY PUE SWO0JYleq Jo Jaguinu

(¥ouq 83} adfy uoannsuod ‘Uonipuod “apeld Ainenb ‘sauols

‘31M1S ‘SWO0IPaQ JO Jaquinu Yoy ‘a8e aanoae g ming Jealk

‘192.ed Jo 4S ‘aweu pooyioqydiau ‘Jaquinu Nid ‘03 palwi 1ou

ng * apnmaul pinoys uoneulou) diysumoy inod ul Apadold

1BIIUSPISa) YIBa JO) UDQBWIOI| J1ISLISIIRIEYD || 3pInoid fasBury pleuoy \pZoz/eT/E
|
PalIELWLIa aq J]im ojul _ FEOZ/6/FF anp
‘3SNO4S3d HEMTEEREIV]
yanuy dnyaid Juawpedagq syled mau aul jo aseyaund
a1 u) uayel sdays auy) pue UORELLIOI e Jo) Supjoo] AN ATAL

1315104 Apuy

pajiewa ojul
‘ISNOdS3d

¥E0Z/8/% papuodsal

720t ‘€20T '¢20¢ TE0T

u| speay juswyedap ye o1 pied S8SNUOQY PUE SISB3IIU| 'S

speal Juswyedap je Jo Salees g

speal uaLuuedap || Jo SaweN ‘T

uoiSuLIEg SEI0UIN
|

PCOE/elv







Ela%:

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

y

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9260
E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850
BOARD MEETING
FEla Town Hall

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, March 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE 18 HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, [llinois will be held on Thursday, March 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.
at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 [LCS 1/80-10(b). Said

meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Falmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 14, 2024, Ela Township Board meeting to order
at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Samz, Trustee Wilhoit,
Trustee Ufodike, Deputy Clerk Case, Township Manager Marciniak, and Attorney Megan Mack.
Also present were Highway Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon, and
Health & Wellness Director Marx.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Freedom of Information Requests: A full list will be attached to the minutes.

5. Public Comment: Kelly Ziegler resident Lake Zurich, Donna Lobaito Village of Hawthorn Woods,

Brian Blazey President of Lochanora HOA, Karen Cole resident Hawthorn Woods.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 8, 2024: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Samz to approve the Board Meeting minutes of February 8, 2024. Motion
passed 4 to 0, Trustee Wilhoit abstained.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from C-O-W (2/28) - Community Center
Committee (2/14) — Communication Committee (2/27) — Health & Wellness Committee (2/16) —
Highway Committee (2/7) — Park Committee (2/7) — Cemetery () - Decennial (): A motion by
Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Committee Meeting minutes from
C-0-W (2/28) - Community Center Committee (2/14) — Communication Committee (2/27) — Health
& Wellness Committee (2/16) — Highway Committee (2/7) — Park Committee (2/7) - Cemetery () -
Decennial (). Motion passed 5 to 0. Trustee Wilhoit requested the addition of the discussion items
requested by Trustee Wilhoit and answered by Supervisor Palmblad at the COW meeting on 2/28/24
added to the minutes.

Approval of Board Audit from 2/1/24 —2/29/24:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: $177,293.15

TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND: $2,380.56

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND: $20,526.48

TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND: $69,415.56

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND: $22,581.95

TOTAL CEMETERY FUND: $2,474.30

TOTAL ALL FUNDS: $294,672.00

A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the Board Audit from
2/1/24 —2/29/24. Motion passed 5 to 0.



9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health &
Wellness — Highway — Community Center — Township Manager):
Supervisor Palmblad: Supervisor Palmblad and Township Manager Marciniak plan to attend the
upcoming Hawthorn Woods zoning meeting regarding the proposed commercial solar energy farm
on March 21*, She will be reaching out to all Ela Township Board members to schedule a meeting
to discuss the possibility of creating a resolution and formal response to the proposal. The Township
has again partnered with the Fla Area Library for a shredding event. It will be on June 1* from 8:30
a.m. to 11:30 a.m. at the library.

Deputy Clerk Case: Although the Township did not host early voting for the General Primary
Election, five precincts will have Ela Town Hall as their election day polling place on election day,
Tuesday, March 19", This is the first year that Town Hall will have 5 precincts at this voting site, in
past elections there have only been 3 precincts. Polls will be open from 6 am. to 7 p.m.

Trustee Wilhoit: Happy Pi Day, hoping everyone gets a chance to cast their votes by Tuesday.
Trustee Wilhoit attended the Lake County Municipal League breakfast along with Township
Manager Marciniak and Supervisor Palmblad, and she received a lot of updates regarding legislative
agenda in our area. Trustee Wilhoit has requested that Township Manager Marciniak create an
itemized list per department of large equipment items such as computers, furniture, etc., so that when
things need to be replaced, we know how old they are. She also thanked Township Manager
Marciniak for his efforts to upgrade Township cyber security. She is aware that he and Supervisor
Palmblad are working on a work from home policy which will be discussed when it is finalized. She
has questions for Assessor Herr regarding the Assessors report, the year-to-year comparison that she
requested was not done, she has questions on the Township equalization factor, and thinks it would
be great if Assessor Herr was present to explain this to the public. In addition, Assessor Herr says in
her report that the computers have been ordered for her department, yet the Board is voting on that
purchase at tonight’s meeting. She is very excited to volunteer at the St. Patrick’s Day dinner at the
Community Center.

Trustee Bowman: No report.

Trustee Ufodike: Trustee Ufodike attended the grand opening of Hawthorn Woods Community
Bank, it was a very nice event, Supervisor Palmblad also attended. As a Hawthorn Woods resident
she also plans to attend the upcoming public hearing for the proposed commercial solar energy farm.
She is looking forward to the upcoming St. Patrick’s Day parade in Palatine and urges everyone to
vote this upcoming Tuesday.

Trustee Samz: No report.

Township Manager Marciniak: Through Congressmen Quigley’s office, the Township has been
approved to receive up to $150,000.00 community project grant to put a generator at the Community
Center which is the first step in qualifying the center to be an emergency operating center during
weather events, power outages, etc., thank you to Congressmen Quigley. Next steps are to schedule
meetings with LZPD and LZFD. He will be attending the upcoming Metropolitan Township
Association quarterly training event regarding envisioning the communities of tomorrow.

Health & Wellness Director Marx: The Health & Wellness department had 15 new referrals and 28
lending closet customers in February. They are still in need of a licensed full-time clinician with
their master’s degree in psychology or social work. The department is doing more work with local
housing authorities and coalitions to try and help with local housing issues. They will also be
working with local fire departments helping train first responders on mental health issues they may
encounter.

Highway Superintendent DePouw: Highway Superintendent DePouw attended the Forest Lake HOA
meeting on February 13™ where the main concern was ongoing speeding in the subdivision. The
residents have requested additional signage and to contact Lake County to have them conduct a



speed study. Continued road resurfacing in the subdivision was also discussed as well as the
upcoming park drainage project.

Community Programs Director Dillon: Every day of Spring Break camp is now booked; this has
changed since the report in the board meeting book. Janet, a previous volunteer, has taken the
position of site coordinator previously held by Ben Gullo so that position has been filled. The
basketball net will be installed at the center tomorrow. The April-June newsletters arrived at homes
last week. Everyone is looking forward to the St. Patrick’s Day dinner, they have just under 100
people expected. Thank you to everyone who has offered to volunteer at the event. Thank you to
Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, and Congressman Quigley for their efforts in
applying for the grant money so that the center can get a generator and qualify to be an emergency
operating center.

OLD BUSINESS:
10. Approve Purchase of Computers for Assessor’s Office $7,464: Supervisor Palmblad explained that

11.

the Board previously voted on this agenda item at the February COW meeting so that the purchase
could be made prior to the FY end budget. For formality reasons the Board must vote again. A
motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve the purchase of computers
for the Assessor’s Office in the amount of $7,464. Motion passed 4 to 1, Trustee Wilhoit voted nay.

Approve Purchase of 2024 Silverado for Parks Department $51,425: Supervisor Palmblad explained
that the Board previously voted on this item at the COW meeting in February so that a deposit could
be made on the vehicle therefore a formal vote is necessary. A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and
seconded by Trustee Bowman to waive the competitive bid due to no availability of a comparable
vehicle that fits the specifications of the Township. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of 2024
Silverado for the Parks Department in the amount of $51,425. Motion passed 5 to 0.

NEW BUSINESS:

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

1%

Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda-consideration & possible action to approve Notice & Agenda
for the Annual Town Meeting on April 9, 2024, at 7 p.m.: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded
by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Notice & Agenda for the Annual Town Meeting on April 9, 2024,
at 7 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

2024 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Field Contract- consideration to approve Lake Zurich Baseball
& Softball agreement for 2024 with a yearly maintenance fee of $500: A motion by Trustee Bowman
and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball agreement for 2024
with a yearly maintenance fee of $500. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Approve Resolution 2024-1 A Resolution Adopting Procedures for Remote Participation: A motion
by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Resolution 2024-1 A Resolution
Adopting Procedures for Remote Participation. Trustee Wilhoit requested that the word childcare be
changed to dependent to encompass all persons. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Approve Updated Ela Township Public Comment Policy: This agenda item is tabled until further
notice.

Budget FY ending 3/31/25- consideration and possible action to approve a tentative budget for the
purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/24 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance at a later date: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve a
tentative budget for the purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/24 pending final approval of
Budget & Appropriation Ordinance at a later date. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Grant Applications- consideration & possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final
budget approval for FY ending 3/31/25:



REQUESTED RECOMMENDED AT COW

a. A Safe Place $2,500 $2,500
b. Center for Enriched Living $2.500 $1,000
¢. Center for Independence $5,000 $2,000
d. Emmaus Housse $15,000 $15,000
e. Erie Family Health Center $1,000 $1,000
f. Joanie's Closet $3,000 $2,000
g. North Suburban Leal Aid $3,000 $2,000
h. PADS, Lake County $5,000 $5,500
i. Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $3,000 $3,000

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve Grant applications
as listed on this agenda, subject to final budget approval for FY ending 3/31/25. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

18. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) | or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21. None.

19. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn the meeting at 7:55
p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






Ela’

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TIENRE
TO“? N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, 1L 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, March 27, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 27, 2024, Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:31 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Samz, Trustee Wilhoit,
Deputy Clerk Case, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr, Community Programs Director
Dillon, and Community Programs Director Marx. Trustee Ufodike, Clerk Prouty, Highway
Superintendent DePouw, Highway Foreman Meyer, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Youth Coordinator
Cacciatore were excused.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comment: None.

5. Discussion — Updates by Chair:

d.

Township Manager: No Report. Supervisor Palmblad informed the committee of the change in
date for the Village of Hawthorn Woods zoning meeting regarding the proposed solar farm.
Seven properties have been annexed as of last Friday, per request of the residents, and they are
waiting on one more. The Township will need to enter into an intergovernmental agreement
with the Village of Hawthorn Woods because Ela Township maintains the roads in that area of
unincorporated Hawthorn Woods.

Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Samz, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore; Trustee
Wilhoit referenced the committee meeting that was held last week and asked if there were any
updates to the passport, vehicle sticker, and fishing/hunting licensing programs that were
proposed. After researching the fishing/hunting licensing, it was determined that it would not be
a frequently utilized service so it will not be offered. The passport services fit hand in hand with
long distance travel offered at the Community Center and vehicle stickers would be a
convenience for residents. The Community Center Special Events Rental Agreement has been
updated and added to the website. Spring Break camp 1s going very well.

Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad, Members: Director Dillon, Director
Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff: Supervisor Palmblad informed the committee that
we are running low on resident guides, and rather than order more with a new board coming in
next year, we will direct residents to the electronic version on the website. Spring/Summer 2024
newsletter articles are due April 1* with possible Board approval at the April Board meeting.

Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Ufodike, Director Marx: The next committee meeting will be held in May. Director Marx’s
email was hacked and possibly Betsy’s as well. Please do not open unusual emails from them.
Director Marx met with Lake County Housing Authority at Midlothian Manner. They offer a lot



of services for residents in need experiencing housing issues, and she is looking forward to
working with them. The bad smell is still lingering around the back office. The Highway
Department has taken ceiling tiles down and they are working with Pure360 to fumigate the
office. We are hopeful that their process of replacing all the oxygen in the air will help.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor Palmblad,
Trustee Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: The next
Parks Committee meeting is scheduled for April 4. The Highway Department was asked to
begin taking down the snow fence on the football fields and opening up the pickleball courts for
the season sometime next week.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: The new truck was delivered
and is getting fitted with bed liner, lights, logos, etc.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: The department has seen an increase in
ridership, a lot of new riders have signed up to utilize the service.

Assessor: Assessor Herr is very pleased with the 2 new staff members. One is already certified
and the other will have certification by the end of September. March has been a very busy
month with 269 Senior Exemptions and field work.

Historic Society: Quotes for the new staircase are still coming in.

Cemetery: The Cemetery Committee met last week. Mapping issues are being worked on; the
map had to be converted to editable PDF format because no one has CAD software.

6. Topics for Discussion

a.

Public Comment Policy: Policy changes regarding written public comment being read when a
resident is unable to attend in person which were suggested at the March Board meeting have not
been included into the policy. Discussion took place. This item will be on the agenda for
possible Board approval at the April Board meeting without any changes.

Employee Work from Home Policy: Continued discussion regarding the Work from Home
Policy included department head discretion under certain guidelines, employees who have been
working from home are permitted to continue, and work from home policy should be added to
individual job descriptions as applicable because some jobs cannot be done remotely. Trustee
Wilhoit would like Township Manager Marciniak to review the Hanover Township work from
home policy. A final policy has not been drafted at this time; it will be on the agenda for
possible Board approval at the April Board meeting.

Ela Township Board Letter of Opposition-Solar Farm: If the Board is in agreement, a letter was
drafted opposing the proposed solar farm in Hawthorn Woods and emailed to the Board.
Supervisor Palmblad distributed the letter for signatures to be presented at the upcoming zoning
meeting.

Conversation on Township Levy: Suggestions were made to reduce the current six Township
funds down to one Corporate General Town fund which would make the budgeting process
much smoother. Concerns were that there would be no boundaries of protection for department
specific funds. Trustee Wilhoit does not agree with consolidating the funds and would like to
keep it the same. The Township did not levy as much as it could have, which is very good, as we
are well under the fund limit.

Selection of Date for Second Decennial Committee Meeting: April 24, 2024, immediately
following the COW meeting.

FY24/25 Budget: Preliminary approval occurred at the March Board meeting. There were no
changes to be made other than possibly salaries.



7. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21.

A Motion by Supervisor Palmblad and seconded by Trustee Bowman to enter into closed executive
session at 9:48 a.m., for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c).

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to come out of closed executive session
at 10:24 am.

8. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (April 24, 2024 @ 8:30 AM)
9. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:25 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela”;}: I

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TO“?N SHIP . Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, March 20, 2024 —9:15 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

. Call to Order: Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit called the March 20, 2024, Community Center

Committee meeting to order at 9:16 A.M.

Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit, Trustee Samz, Supervisor Palmblad,
Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director Dillon, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore,
and Assistant Programs Director Dalbec.

3. Public Comment: None.

9.

Youth Program: Youth Coordinator Cacciatore provided updated numbers on Spring Break Camp,
which is scheduled to take place the week of March 25", He and Director Dillon also provided year over
year numbers for youth programs for 2023 as compared to 2024.

Senior Program: Assistant Director Dalbec said 55+ programming is going very well. The lead fitness
director is out on vacation, so that is presenting an issue for scheduling, but things are expected to
proceed as usual. There was a leaky pipe in the woman’s bathroom that was fixed, and there was an
incident where the ambulance was needed to be called for a patron, but the incident was handled well,
and everyone is expected to be OK. 97 individuals came to the St. Patrick’s Day event. There is a virtual
wine tasting event to be held March 22", The trip to the Chicago Symphony Orchestra sold out in four
days. Feedback given by seniors at Coffee with the Director has led to new programs.

Staffing: The position held by Barb is vacant, and there is potential for a new counselor for homework
club.

Projects: The basketball hoop is installed, and the new bike rack is at the Community Center but not yet
installed. New 9-square equipment was also delivered last week. Digital sign quote received from first
vendor. Changes in the design are requested for a more aesthetic look. Still pending quotes from other
vendors contacted.

Old Business: Township Manager Marciniak provided updates on Hunting/Fishing licenses, and that
program has been tabled. Supervisor Palmblad emailed Ela Library and heard there would be no issue if
Ela Township also provided passport services. Township Manager Marciniak provided update on
progress of license plate stickers. Chair Wilhoit and Supervisor Palmblad requested Assistant Director
Dalbec create a survey for Community Center members to gauge interest in these programs before
proceeding further.

New Business: None.

10. Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: Friday May 17" at 8:45 A.M.

11. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned by Chair Wilhoit at 10:08 A.M.
Respectfully submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

®
d i
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee

Ela Town Hall - Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, March 26, 2024

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 26, 2024 Communications Committee meeting to order
at 10:03 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director
Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, and Assessor Herr. Administrative Coordinators Case and
Mendocha, and Assistant Director Dalbec were excused.

3. Old Business:

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing: A list of new residents was received with 177 names and
addresses. Resident guides have been mailed. Once the remaining 75 guides are mailed out, we will
continue to mail our welcome letters along with a link to access this guide on our website.

B. E-Blast: April 1 and April 15 — Content due to Administrative Coordinator Case on March 28th

C. Township Tuesday: April is designated to the Assessor’s Department, Administrative Coordinator
Case will email the details to Assessor Herr.

D. Community Center Banners: Several ideas were distributed for the new fall and winter banners. The
committee reached a consensus on the background of the fall banner with text to be decided at the next
meeting. Discussion took place regarding the winter banner with thoughts we should stay away from
snow, etc. and lean more in the direction of “building strong communities”. Administrative
Coordinator Case will continue searching for new ideas.

E. 2024 Spring/Summer Newsletter: Everyone was reminded that newsletter articles are due April 1%,
Our goal is to have a mockup for approval by the Board at the April Board meeting with a target
delivery date of the 1% of May.

4, New Business

5. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: April 30, 2024 @ 10:00 a.m.
6. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 10:26 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela+

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

»

TOVV |QSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, April 3, 2024 — 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Committee Chair Trustee Bowman called the April 3, 2024, Highway Committee meeting
to order at 10:00 A.M.

Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Bowman, Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager
Marciniak, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer. Trustee Wilhoit was
absent.

3. Public Comment: None.

8.
9.

Project Updates: Supervisor Palmblad sent a certified letter to property owner regarding proposed storm
water project in Forest Lake.

Vehicles: Notice was received from Rusch Trucking regarding no current build date, and due to the
delay pricing is set to increase $3,300. Chair Trustee Bowman asked if the delay would cause any issues.
Highway Foreman Meyer replied saying they would continue maintenance on the current vehicles as
needed. The new truck for the Parks Department had the bed liner installed. Pending a quote for lighting
and decals. Waiting for the quote to replace new Low Pro vehicle.

Staffing: The job posting for the new Highway Department employment position will be posted to
Indeed tomorrow, will also post on ILCMA

New Business: A meeting occurred two weeks ago between Highway Superintendent DePouw,
Highway Foreman Meyer, and a representative from the proposed low-income housing project in Lake
Zurich. Questions and concerns about the project were discussed, including the location of the berm.
Supervisor Palmblad will contact representatives from Lake Zurich to get additional information.

0ld Business: None.

Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting: June 5, 2024 (@ 10:00 AM.

10. Adjournment- Chair Trustee Bowman adjourned the meeting at 10:59 AM.

Respectfully Submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

El E:’ L — Gloria M. Palmblad
a ifn 111
TO \' \’ I JSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Serving the people since 1850 Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

10.
11

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, April 4, 2024 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Second Chair Trustee Bowman called the April 4, 2024, Parks Committee meeting to order at
8:30 AM.

Roll Call: Present were Second Chair Trustee Bowman, Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak,
and Superintendent DePouw. Chair Trustee Ufodike entered the meeting at 8:36 AM. Highway Foreman
Meyer was absent.

Public Comment: None

Knox Park: The Ela Township pickleball courts are now open for the season. The decision was made by the
committee to leave the pickleball rules sign as is for the time being. The snow fence was removed from the
football field. Playground mulch was installed at Knox and Ela Park. The Parks walkthrough is scheduled for
Tuesday, April 16" at 10:30 A.M., weather permitting. Further discussion regarding moving the Knox Park
entrance sign closer to the street during the walkthrough. Concrete to be poured under the pickleball paddle
holders outside the courts. Two spots of the foundation have bowling ball like divots, Highway Superintendent
DePouw to contact the contractors. Water at Knox Park to be turned on in May.

Knigge Park: Highway Superintendent DePouw received an email from the engineers requesting a
walkthrough of the route for the stormwater project at Knigge. Ela Township received DCEO grant of
$48,000.

Ela Township Community Park: Discussion of potentially moving Flames practice to ETCP for the upcoming
season since lacrosse will not be using the park for practice. Supervisor Palmblad will speak with Flames to
discuss further.

Tree Replacement: New trees will be installed when there is more consistent weather.

New Business: The 2024 Flames Football Agreement was discussed, including a potential increase of their
annual fee. Supervisor Palmblad will discuss it with Flames and a final agreement will be presented at the
April board meeting. Parking lot resurfacing at Town Hall completed last year included the center lot.
Currently scheduled FY24/25 parking lot improvement is for the west lot, however, we may consider the
southernmost lot in FY24/25, and complete the west lot in FY25/26.

Old Business: The new parks truck was delivered and has had the liner installed. The quote for lights and
decals is still pending. Quotes were received to repaint the stairs at Ela Historical Society. Highway
Superintendent DePouw will reach out to a company that does mobile sandblasting to compare pricing. This
option would include Highway employees painting the staircase.

Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: June 12, 2024, at 8:30 AM.
Adjournment: Chair Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 9:21 AM.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



T B
LB ST BRI L




AALSEL TILSMIEL

TALSITEL HILSOEL

MEETD NMOL HOSTAMAANS
oe ' A0 AWd SIHL

“LNEHAYd ¥0d IAO¥ddY ONW JELIANY NIEd SVH MOLIVWEOINI ONIMOTIOS dHL

0L BBL'9TES 0% L99'EGTS 0E"TZT'E9TS 1SaMNd TTY TYLOL »#%
TE'ET9'ES 90 TZ9% SZ ZE6 1§ IONAA EONYNELNIVA AIMALTHED TVLOL
16 ¥Z8’'59¢% 9z "ZB8'ES G9°EZV6 19§ TONNA FONYNILNIYW 3Evd TYLOL
SV EVZ'ESS 29°1E9'9ES E8 TTI9'91$ IONNS aY0d INENYREEd TYLIOL
90°99€’ LTS F6 ELE’' 0TS 217266 91§ TAMN a¥0d TYHENED TYLOI
95" 08E’'ES 96 08E’' TS 0008 SONNS HONYLISISSY TVHINTD TWIOL
TF 09E'S9TS 96" LLL'66% St 28s’'59% SONNE MMOL TYEENED TYLOL
S@NI TYLOL INTHEIILTS ¥ SMOEHD FITIOANI
SEXWI TIOUAYA
5 TIOUAWd

¥Z0Z/TESED - PEZOET/TI0/E0 :WOH4A
IE0dT LIANY CIvod
dTHSHMOL WId



Q8ELE 00" 6% FeSfeC/S-FZ 2/ 25905 RASRERELIDOY  JMI SNOLLYSITINd H2000%d FESHESS-FEST/F  NOIILAIYNDSHNS 00" 895-1-T
TLELE 00-0s0°T FE0Z TIdEY HIIAYEAS LI ATHIHOW YITOSHOD dIIONSHOD dNIMIT FEZ0Z TIdd¥ dDIAEIS LI ATHLHOW 00°595-1-1
CLELE 00" FOE FE0Z RE¥0¥Edd ONILSOH CHdEWIL "ONI ‘SHEILSAS DHHWOD FE0Z RE¥NYEd3 ONILSOH QddENIL 00°895-1-T
0921 B8 GGT {AUYHIMITIEdE) LNIARELWLS HOUWYH SOUYD ILID WD A00¥a08 00 895-T1-T
6G8ET LT°EZ LHNAWILYLS Adv¥ndgza SO¥¥d ILID TEMENAE HIVWOOd-A0d¥dos 00°S95-T-1
BSEL 09°6FE LNIAWELYLS Adwndgza SO¥Yd ILID LOWIHCD LNWLSHOD 00" 595-1-1
FEELE 38 008 I3 ‘S¥EdIIcd "SAION II IS0d 'SI40TIANT I1ddns F2I430 COMOE ¥IQTI0E ‘SELON LI LS04 *SHIOTIANT 00 855-T1-T
FETLE 5985 HM ‘M TE3'8/G5-84%# SIA0TIANT Alddns IDIAI0 COHOE HM ‘0OM TTEQ'8/S-B# SIICTIANE 00°855-T1-1
19¢T CE"9T (RIYHIMITEdd) INIWILYIS HOYEYW SAIIAETS TVIDNWNIA H¥IZ (%SE) dILWEM HSTEAXITIH 00" 855-1-T
TFET £FE LNAWALYIS AdWndgeda SAJIAEIS TYISHWNIA HN¥IZ (%5E) HSEUITHXATIY 00 8s5-1-1
BSZT {LE"SL) LNAWELYLS Advidadd S0¥¥D ILID NAOITI-SWE0d XWI-L0430 FII1240 00" 855-1-1
62T g9°GE LNIAWILYIS Advndgda SOY¥0 ILID SHEd MHAATIS S-HOTHHY 00" 855-1-T
G6EET ZLTE1 LHIAWIALYIS Advndgada S0¥YD ILID ZILINWS/H¥20S/Sd00/a%0S5-IdvHTiM 00" 855-1-T
BSET LE"SL LNAWILYIS Adv¥0YEda SaYYD ILID SHMOA XYL MHYIE-XYHIIIAI0 00T 885-1-T
[T AN EV-ES INIWILYIS AdWnYEda SOUYD ILID SMIOTJIZ/WHANIITH/Ydd ITI-03LS0D 00 8s5-1-1
I6EZLE T0°SZE°1 SIMTEIYM FZS/5/E 2 FESE/T Ludd HOI¥NZ 9% 40 FOWTILA SINYSIYY FEZSSIE % FEZ/E/T 1Wdd 00 6F5-T1-T
SBELE CLUFLT SINTEIYM FZ/5/€ 2 F2/E/1 Tudd AACHS 9NO0T J0 FOWITIA SIHTSIYN FE/S/E % FS/E/T 1Hdd 00 eF5-T1-T
FeZLE £8°SL SIHTSdYM FEZSS/E F FESEST Luda WASITIN 40 IDFTIIA SINTEEYM FZ/SSE % FEZ/EST IHdd 00 eF5-T1-T
EBEZLE BETOL SIHTEYM FESS/E ¥ FESE/T Ludd  QOCM MEOHIMWH 20 39¥TIIA SINYEEYM FZ/SSE §F FE/EST Iddd 00 eFs-1-1
ZREZLE 15 FF SIHNTSIYM FZ/S/E 5 FEZ/E/1 Ludd Wd¥d ¥IAT A0 FDWTTIIA SINTHEYM FZ/SSE 3 FS/EST Iddd 00" 6¥S-T-1
16ZL6 £070E SINTEEYM FZ/S/E % FEZAE/T I¥dd  SDHIWEYE HIHON 20 JI9TIIA SILNTEdYN FZ/G/E § FZ/EST 1ddd 00 e¥5-T-T
IZELG 00 0g RIOnCHEd - SENQ SMLHETD "I°0 L SE-FE0Z  NITII 40 SHYZTD dIHSHMOL ALOOYd-SENA SMEETI dMI FEOE 00 9F5-1-1
BRZLE 00 Qg TEWIRE "D - SEND TI A0 SHOSIAYIANS dML A0 SUOSIAYIANS JTHSHMOL G¥TaENTYd "9 - S3nd 101 00 9p5-1-1
BLELG 00 0ze LTT#LIMEEd TIYH SHILIMEYWM 5450 AOTAEIS TWIS0d S0 LTTH#IIHYEd TIWH SMNILZHYWH SdSn Q0 9FS-1-1
a9g1 LE"E FEOEZ DF 333 ALYT STAI F A0 LHEWLYEYdE0 STOMITIL FEO0Z OF 334 ALY SEAIL 00 aps-1-1
1921 0861 {REYNIHITTEd) IHIFHIIVLS HOUWH SAITAUES TIYIINWHNIA NET1H Hl- =293 STHSYIEWEW TEANNY 20 Q0 9ps-1-1
09E1 00" LFL (REYHINITEEd) IMEFILELS HOUYH SEdwd ILID MEIHNIDEYH 'L — SH00 WHOI a0 9F5-T-1
TLELS SL'BEZ E EEOZ/O9ESET - EE0ZSLT/IT SEEA TWDAT *otd 'HNITS THINY £ES9ESEZT - EITSLTSTT SEHE TWOdT Q0" FRS-T-1
TLELS (00" 0s2) JE0E0THANTI NOTIOEHHOO-SHId T¥DAT ‘o'd "HMITD THONY  E0Z0THAMI HOTLOEEHCI-SEEE TWIAT 00" FFE-T-1
TLELS G I6T FESIESE - FESPEST SHSNEAXA THOAT ‘otd MNITS TIINY ES1ESE - FIZ/REST SHSHALNT TWOAT 00" FFS-T-1
BOET 005 {KEWHINITIAd) INFHILRLS HOUWH SQ¥¥Y ILID ONINIVEL-SHINOISIANG €3 007 LES-T-1
BGEZT 8T EC INIHMIINLS REV0EdIT Sa9¥d ILID ISWANTEE TAIINISIOAT FZ0E 23 007 LES-T-T
SEET EQQFE T 22 LY ¥ GSTT QO0ETSL6F0 ALIDIELITTE HOSIOE HITWIMNOMHOD BSE-9Z/T 0Q00ETSLEHD ALIOIWLISETIE 00" FES-T-T
EGEZT FR'91T -Z/T € ALOOE T SSTT Q0-859200# HIIWM HOTEAZ TAYT 30 d9%TIIA FE/0E/2-2/1 22 14 3 SST1T HILEM 00" ¥ES-T-T
FREZT 89 °56E FZOZ HIYWW 9ECT009T0E IHOHIZTIL HHO SSEIIY¥ PZOE HIOUWKW 9ECTO09I0E IHCHATTIL 00" EES-TI-1
8FCT Z97 16 FZ/ST/E-9T/T ZL0FGSERE FIDOW BETIECH-L FZSSTSE-9T/T FHOHATTEL 00 ZES-TI-T
LSET 66 "6ET FEOZ/B/E-6/Z LSTOS00 Le0 OT TLLE LSYIHOD FEDESBSE-6SE EMOHd/IINEHLNI 00 EEs-1-T
BHEEZLE GLTTIS HIL-S17H NOLLYHOdH00 LSHTATHN 25E HL-SLWH 00 0ES-1-T
BHELG GLTTS HL - SI¥H HOLLYHOdE0D LSHIATRN £S5 HIL - SLYW 00 0ES-T1-1
FIELE SLTTED FAONYHALNIYE INSZWdINOE OWAH TEOMMNY  CONI TYIINYHOEW HYHEHIHS {£5E} ZZ ALOO¥ T S5STT 00 0ES-T-1
SOELE 6F°L LATWALNLS RUWidaEdd gopgf  2JIAYES LIQTED L0430 ZWOH (505) 4I¥ddd LEIIOL-SIdYd 00 0es-1-1
S9ELE 16" 2E LHIWILYLS FuWOdedd g0eg# DJIAYAS LIAT4D 10430 ZWOH {£) SOWddAIATIINOH 00 0gs5-1-1
B9ELE LavL LHNIWILYLS Adv¥0uEds gosch DJIAHIS LIQF4D IC0d3A TWOH (25e) - {£) SO¥ddAIAIIIWOH 00" 0E5-1-1
BOELE EF 9T LNAWELYIS Ad¥WnYadd g06E# 2IAYIS LIOT4D 10430 ZWOH W/ EEAQWNEE LOdS/ H0LIWdINE ILaddyd 00 025-1-1
BUETLE DE"TT INAWILYIS A9v¥ndEdsE goscd JIAHES LIOQT4D IC0dI0 TWOH (205) 4I¥dTE LETIOL-SIdWd 00 025-1-1
BOZLE {T6"ZE) IHAWILYWIS AUWNdd®d A06Z# JIAYAS LIATED I04E0 TWOH MEnLEd - {£) SO¥ddIIATIIWOH 00 0g5-1-1
I¥ZT 00°EGE IHIWALYLS AUvOdadd SIIIAEIS TNIDHWYNIA NWId HOTLIDEdSHI RIITYOD dIY-09E40d 0o 0Es-1-1
SOZLE 0T "GSFE WOIW3Edd HOWYHW SIONITII A0 TWINII ¥IT3d SIIAENAE HITWIH 00 605-1-T
SEET G6°538°¢ WOIWEdd HOWYW ZIHS 30T QNY 5SSO0l Ind SLIZENTE HITYIH 00 605-1-T
HOISIALO FATIWVHLSINIWAY T 3dag
aE0d HMCL TYddndas 1 pung
$ HoayuD TUNOUT uoTidrIiosag I0T0AUT IOpUuIA IS8 JUTT 20TOoAUT Iaqunpy T9
LIANY adawod
aI¥d LATIVILYYd SI EJI0ANTI SELONII JdEGHAN JITOANI A0 IJUYLS IV =«
OI¥d ATIVILHYd OWY JTIWd
QAZTTEHEOOLL drysumol 219 :gq
FZOZ/TESED - FE0E/TO/E0 SEALWI MOYE MIEHD dXd IHIVD 328[)
0T/T :abea dIHSHMOL W¥TH {04 IEC0dTd MOILOEIHISIO T9 E2I0ANI Wé 6Z2:0T FE0Z/S0/R0



[321 6612 (LdYHIATITEEd} LNIWELWLIS HIEWW  SEDIAEES TYIDHWHIA NWTE FI0E ONIHY ZNTE - ¥ 271 00" 025-5-
T9Z1 F6°LAE (AIYNIHITEEG) INAWEIWLIS HOWYW  SEOIAEIS TYIONWHIJ N¥TE  SENSSIL ANY STEMOL WEdWd - 549 00 0g5-5-
02ET 09 FIE (ATYHTIHITEdd ) INIWEIVIS HOEWH SOMYD TLTD STIOH TEMOL ¥EdWd - HOEWHY 00 0E5-5-1
08ET B6BE (RINTHITEE) LNIWEINLS HIEWR SOYWD ILID SO¥E FOVEEYD - 021500 00 0E5-5-1
BIZLE BB EL LHAWELYLS Adv(dedd g06g4 OJIA¥IS LIOTED IO4ET ZWOH /TOS NI/ HSOME LETIOL/OSCTREYS 00T 0g5-5-1T
TFET 89" LEE LNAWALYIS AMYNMEEd  SIOTAEIS TWIONWNIA N¥TE  SHELTLI FOWMMOA-HOO " ROSYEITIA 00 0E5-5-1
SOELE FLBIS MOIWEdd HOW¥W SIONITII A0 TWINId W1T3d SLIAEANAE HLTIWIH 00 805-5-1
BETI FACTLL'E ROIRIEd HOWWW EIHS 30TE ONY¥ S50 E0Td SLI3ENAE HITYIH 00 605-5-T
HEINED ALINOWAOD 5 Jd=Q
S5UGEL'Y SSANTTEM ANY HITYEH £ 3d=g 104 TeE30%
THET o0 9L INIWELYLS RMWMEHd  SEDIA¥IS TWIOHWNMIZ N¥Id LJIUDSENS HSWEVIVD SEIOHASVIIHL 00" 595-E-T
1921 81765 (RIYNIWITEdE) INIWELNLS HIYEWH  SHOLA¥ES TYIONWNHIZ NWIE IHEHIINDE HAIT3I0 - HOEWHY 00" B55-E-T
1rel Z1801 LNAWALYIS AUYNHEEd  SHIIA¥ES TVIDNWNIA H¥1d HOLIHOW Wl 9T-00IS0D 00" B55-E-T
rel 117891 LHIWALYIS AU¥AMEEd  SHIIAYES TWIDHWNIA N¥ld HOLINCK wlZ 21-001S00 00 BG5-E-T
1921 L8911 (DYRIAITEEd) INIWELWIS HOEWW  SHDIA¥ES TYIDNWNII HWIE (%52) H3I¥M HSILIAAYIY 00 855-E-T
I¥el 57 LHAWALWIS AYYN¥EES  SEOIAEES TWIDNWNIA H¥TE {$52) HSTUITERAWIH 00 §55-E-T
1921 0861 (AdYHIMITEYd} LNAWEIWIS HOYWW  SADIAYES TWIOHWHIA NWTZ MH - dTHSHIEHWIH TYOHNE 30 00 8FS-£-1
TFEl 00 STI LHAWALYIS AdYNUEES  SIOIA¥ES TWISHWNMIA W¥IE 5300 ¥OHWI-JNITISHNOD SICHITII 00" 89¥5-E-1
1321 ET TFI (AIYHIAITES}) INIWEIWIS HOWYW  SEDIA¥ES TWIDHYHII NWIE ONIINIEE ~ TEW¥ILSOSOENNLC 00 O0FS-E-1
T9E1 96°LLE (RIYRIATITEEE) INIAWEINIS HOW¥W  SHOIA¥IS TYISHYNIJ H¥TE NOIIWONGE- ISEd 00 LES-E-T
TFET 00 BET LNAWELYLS AdddeEa SADIAMES TWIOHYHIA NYTE ISIAHA4NS JEWECANL WHOWHL-WIHWI QO LES-E-T
TFET 000t LHIWELYLS AdWOHEEd  SHOIA¥ES TWIDHWNIA N¥TE S0 HONYISH0S-RAICVIY HITH TIHW 00 LES-E-T
354 00701 LHAWALWIS AYWOHEES  SHIIAYES TWIDHWNIA HYTE S50 HONVISE0S-AWEOWOW HLTH ILUA 00" LES-E-T
TFET 000z LHAWALYLS A4¥[EEEd  SHIIAYES TWIDHWNIA W¥I3 00 TRMOLTOO-INITISHACO SIOHITTI 00 LES-E-T
IFZT 0070% LHAWILWIS AUWOHEES  SHIIAEES TWIDNWNII W¥'TE HIA-INIDSTTOCY ¥ QTIHD 04 NSSW 00" LES-E-T
o s ELTGLT T ZZ I¥ M GSTT QOOETSLET0 ALIDIYIDETE MOSIQE HITYAMNCHWOD ¥/E£-92/1 D00£TSL6F0 ALIDTELIOATE 00 FES-E-T
ESZI TEER -2/1 ZZ 3IN0E T GSTT D0-BS9900§ EILUM HOIWOZ 8AW1 40 FOWTIIA  PES0E/E-Z/T €2 19 T GCTT H3LWM 00" FES-E-T
EFET 6L THE YE0Z HIEWH SEETO09T0L BHOHITTEL SN0 SSEOOY FEZOZ HOEWW FEETO02TOE IMOHIITAL 00" ZES-E-T
BFTI Z9°16 VESSTSE-9T/T TIDFPESEEE HLOOY FTIFOR-TI FE/ST/E-2T/T ENOHETTAL 00 ZES-E-T
LGZT 9826 FEOE/B/E-6/C LSTOS00 L60 0T TLLB LISYOWCD Z) PE0Z/E/E-6/T INOHA/LENYILNI 00 ZES-E-T
EEELE LET8E HL-SLYH HOLIWE0dE0) LSUTAINN %97 HL-SIWH 00" 0Z5-£-1
E8ILE L6 9E HI - SI¥W HOTIWE0dE0) LEEIAINN %52 HL - SIwW 00" 0E5-£-1
FIELE SETISH AONWHEINIVH INENAIODE JWAH TWOMWY OHI “TYOIIHVHIEW WYHEIHS (352) g2 ELNO¥ E GSTT 00 0E5-£-T
BITLE BF 0T INEWIIWIS Ad¥0493d §062# OTA¥ES IIOTdD 10430 3WCH {$52} - (£} SO¥IUATATAIWOH 00" 0ES-E-T
BIZLE ELTTT LNEWITYIS Ad¥Nd93d §06Z4 OIA¥ES ITTTYD 10420 ZHOH W/MEACHEM LOdS/HOLIWMING LAddvsd 00 025-E-T
LFEL 00-E5E INEWII¥IS Ad¥N¥93d  SHITA¥ES TWIONYNIA N¥'IE3  NOILJEdSHI ALITYND HI¥-(9Ed0d 00" 0g5-E-1
8521 65°L0Y FZOZ/0Z/E IMIMAWA W53 JSWL FEwD) HEWOLSND DJ5YL FEOZS0E/E IHIWAYA WSJ JSWIL 00" 0T5-£-T
6ETT L37LOY FEOZ/S € INIHREYA V53 OSVE FHYD WEMOISND OJ5YL FEDES9/E  LIHIHAYD WSI DSWL 007 0T5-£-T
S0ZLE 0L 052 MOTHTEd HJ¥WH SIONITTI 40 TYLINID W¥ITda SLIJAANTE HLTWIAH 00805~
BETT SETEEE 1 MOTHIEd HO¥WH HIHS A0NTd dNY $5040 anTd SLIAANEE HITWAH 00" 605-£-1
SSENTIEM QWY HITYEH £ 3deg
BI85 STVIDIAS0 TEL0ATE ¢ 3dag I0g Te3cy
0%zt 00 sE (LEYNINITIEE) LNIWELYLS HOWWH SQUYD IIID SHINIVHI-SHNINOISIANE 93 00T LeEs-2-1
65T BI°E£E LHIWIIWIS Ad¥0d93d SQUYd IIIZ  LSWAMVEWE FATINTSISET FZ0Z 43 00" LES—E-T
ST¥IDILA0 QELOATE £ 3deg
957 65E 1 HOISIAIO FATLWHLISININGY T 3deg xed [e30]
HOISIATO FALIWAISININGY [ 3deg
Qend HMOL TYHENIED T pung
# Yo=UD JUNOUSS uoT2dTIOSa] =0TOoAUT IOpUap oS8 SUTT 230TCAUT Isqumnpy To
LIANW dYv¥od
AI¥d LTIVNIIEYE SI EOIOANI SHILONIO d3GWON FOIOANI J0 IT9¥LS IV »
OI¥d RTTYIIEYE ONY dIvd
QEIZITEHEN00 drysumol =14 dd
FPZOT/TE/ED - FEOZ/TO/E0 SHIVWQ HOY HOEHD JXE RHIYD 3380
0i/z :=bea dIHSHMOL WTZ ¥0d I¥0d¥d HOTLAFIYISIO 19 ZII0ANI WY 62:0T ¥Z0T/S0/F0



£9ZT 6k ZET 140D 100%¥ IWEOW HdId02 ELZRELET HOOIH "OHNI WSO HOOId FAIA0D T,00¥-LHE9%Y JEId00 00 0FS-5-T
0azl 1€ "8FE [FU¥NIWNITIEd) INIHALYLS HIUWH SAEYS ILI2 IL “TdIV OSLING SIHITEIINCD WOON 00" LES-5-T
1RET G FL INAWALYES RU¥NsgEdd SEDIAYES TWIONWNIZ WNYIT I[Wdl JASSYH-ONIMIVYL SIATHES d¥L 0 LES-5-T
FLELE 095k OJLS02 dNY SEIIM 904 INIHSUNGWIE MOTTId M¥SNS SATIW 8% FISIT WOOM 00 9EE-5-1
LFZT 98°516 fE-9Z/T FSAIENS 0BE ELZILZLZEBR -DE13 HNOSIAZE HITYIAMHOFWOD F/E-2Z/T EZZTLILZEA ALIDIMIOETI 00 vES-S-T
0GSZT ZB OFT 2/2-22/1T FSAYENS 0BE T0-60T200# dHILWM HOTEAE d¥¥T A0 d9%97TT1In  FE/0Z/2-TE/1 E5AddNE 08E HILWEM 00 FES-5-T
FRET G0ESE FEZ0Z HOWWW 9ECLTQO09T0E IMOHIZTTHL ANO SSEIOY  FE0E HIWUYW 9ESTO09T0E IHNCHITTIL 00 2ES-5-1
gRLT 9T ZET FE/STSE-OT/T ZTOFGSEGE FLIOW ATIEOH-L FZ/ST/E-9T/T INOHAITEL 00 ZEs-5-1
95ET ZB00E FEQZ/OTFE-LTSE T8REPED LED OT TLLE LSYOWOD  FE0Z/9T/E-LT/2 Eo0OHd/IINEIINI 0Q*gES-5-1
FLELE gL LT OOLS0D AdNY SIETIIM ¥0d INFHSEngHIEd MOTIIO N¥SOS HOILIYLAN dCINAsS-00LS0D 00 FES-5-T
19€1 Le'FL [REWHINITAEE) IMIHILELS HOEWH SEITAMES TYIINYHI NY1d 5, 0HYIOYE — SHOWHS TOOHDS H€aLAY 00" 725-5-1
1921 LE"B9E (RA¥NINITIEG) INIFIINIS HOUWH SEAJTAEES TYIOMNYHNIL MwId QOLS0D — SHOWNS HLNOX 00" #Z25-5-1
1221 6R'6 [FENNINITIEG) INIWILYLS HOUWH SEIIAYES IWIOMWHIA Nuld 0OLS0Z - NOLLIMION HLOOK 00" 785-5-1
DRz 9B ER [RENHIMNITIEE) IHIWALYLS HOUYH SAYYDY ILID S OHYTEYH —HOLLIHLOM HLOOK 00" FE5-5-T1
DOZT 157 %G (FE¥NIWITIYd) INAWALYLS HIUWH SA4¥y ILID SYONYIEYH — HNOILIYIAN SHOINZES 00" FES-5-1T
08ZT La"1E [REYHMINITILd) IHIHILEIS HOEWH 509%¥> ILID 0OLS02 - HOLLIAINN HLOOK 00 FEE-5-1
09Z1 56°32 (REYHMINITAYd) IHAWILELS HOEWH 5aQ9¥> ILID 02ILS02 - NOILIYINN SU0IMZES 00" F¥25-5-1
09g1 TE°9T [RA¥HINLITIEd) INIWILYLS HOUWH S04¥D> ILID S ONYIMYH- NOILIEINN SE0INIS 00" FEZ5-5-T
D921 665 (RAVNIWNITIEd) INAWILYLS HOEWH 5049¥> ILID S ONYIYYH - HOMOT S/€ 00" FES-5-T
09gL 0998 [(RA¥NIWITIEd) INIHILYLS HIYEVH SOE¥s ILID 0ALS00 - SEHINOT ZT/E 3 S/E 00" %¥Z5-5-1
0921 266 (FIYHIWITIEd) INIWILVIS HIEWH 5Q8¥N2 ILID MOILIVINN -03LS00 00 FES-G-T
09zgT L6 L (FOYHIMITIEG) IHNIWILYLS HIEWW 50¥¥2 ILID S ONYIYNYE - MOILIYLON 00" ¥Z5-5-1
09ET 05 % (FIYNIMITIEd) INIWILYLS HIUWH S0¥Y2 ILID S ONYTdEYH - HINOT RT/E 00" FES-G-T
0921 SE"S1 [FEYHIFITIEE ) LHIWELYLS HIEWH SO¥UWD ILID SYALIIA FIAI0D - HOEZWHY 00 ¥E5-5-1
0821 0T°S0T (AHYNIMITIEdS) LNIWILYLS HIYEWH Sa¥Y¥s ILID MOILIYLON - CILS0D 00" %¥25-5-1
TFET Z6BE LRAWILYLS Adv¥ndada SHIIAYIES TWIONWNIA N¥IZ CT/2 THI-TEMAD 00 " FE5-5-T
TF2T 0F"GoT LHAWILYILS Ad¥0dEds SHOIAYES TWIDHWMIA HNW¥TI ET/E TPI-1ONOD AHINACD TVHIDIYHO 00" FE5-5-1
TFET S5 F9 LHAWILYLS AdWodeda SHAJINETES TYIDNWNIA N¥TZ L2427 HIMOT-SONYIHYH 00 F25-5-T
TFET FF EG LHAWILYILS Advndgeda SIIINGES TYIDNWNII H¥TZ HILOOK HOIIIYIAN-03IS0D 00" F¥25-5-1
TFEZT T it LHAWILYLS Ad¥ndeda SADIAEIS TYWIDHWHMIA N¥TZ HOTILIYLIAN HIOOA-03L50D 00" FE5-5-T
65ET 86" F LHAWILYLS AdWNdE= SOUYD ILID SEST HINNTI-SONYIHTH 00 FZ5-5-1
6GCT 66 FZ ILHAWZLWIS Zd¥ndgzd SQU¥D ILID NOILIHLAN dS-021500 00" FZ5-5-T
65¢L £E0°6 LHAWILYLS Ldv¥ndaEa SOYYD ILID CE/T HINOT-SORYIUYH 00 FEZ5-S-T
66T BF " FEZ LHAWALYLS AdWndga=Ea Sa9YD LLID ST/Z2 HIMOT-02L500 00 FEZ5-G-T
6581 Z8°FS LHAWALYLS AddNdEa3Ed SO¥Yd ILID DE/2 % ST/E HINNT-02I502 00 FEZ5-G-1
6521 FF°FE IHAWNILYLS Adv¥ndazd SaU¥s ILID £1/2 HINNT-02L50D 00" FE5-5-1
65ZT 316 IHNIMELYILS Ad¥ndgza Sa¥Ys ILID C1/2 HOROT-S30r dEIWdL 00" FE5-5-1
65ZT TL° 9T LNZHIINIS Ad¥nNddad SQ49%D ILID ET/2 HONOT-I043d INYENYLISTY 00" FE5-5-1
[oTA ZLTe0T LHZWILWLS Adv¥nddzd SOYYD LLID 9/% HONOT-02LS0D Q0" pes-5-1
6521 SLTTIS LHIWEIWLS Xd¥ndgazd Sa¥Yd ILIOD 1/2 HOMDTI-02LS0Z 00" FEG-S-1
GEZT BESE LHNIWIIWLS Advndga3a STUYI ILID T/2 HONOT-02LSCD 0 Fe5-5-1
68ZT FF-TF IMINIINIS AdIv¥ndazd STIWD ITID HOINES HOLILIMINM-02L502 Q0" FES-5-1
6EET LG & LHEWNIIWLS AdWnddad SqUYd ILID 0E/T HINOT-SONYIEYH 00" kEs-5-1
65281 gg gl LHZWIIELS Ad¥0dgad SqUYl ILID NEALE - L0430 INTANYISEY 00" FES-5-1
6BELG SOTA0T J2-5LYH KOLLWE0dE0D) ISHIAINO J2-SI¥H a0 0Es-5-1
GRELE S0 Q0T 37 - SL¥H NOLLWE0dE0D ISEIZINO 22 - SIVH J0°025-c-1
BRILE 507001 a3 - SL¥H MOTLWE0d¥0D ISEIIIN0 J2 - SI¥H Q0 025-c-1
GLEZLE 6F ZF4 FONYHAINIVH EAIININAATEd d0IWEIoIdadTd 1T ‘"I ASYE WeD0Hd TONVMIIMIYH ZIAILYINIATAL A 025-5-1
FIELE 00°SE0°Z AONYHNILNIVH INIWNIINDE JWAH TWAMNY  "2OHI “TYIINYHOEW NYWSIHS ASATANS 08E J0°0g5-5-1
HAINAD ALIROWMCD ¢ 3dag

aMnd HMOL TVEENIS T pung

& Yooyl Junoury USTIAdTIOSS] =20TOoAUT Icpusp 088 SUTT =20TOAUT Isqunpy 19

01/t t2beg

LIANW CHUYod
AI9d RTINIIENYd SI FOI0ANI SHLONIT d3gW0N FOI0ANI J0 LU¥LS LW
QI¥d ATIVILIEWd dWY JI%d
QHEITYNAO00

PCOZ/TIESED - FEOZ/TO/E0 SHIWO MOE MDIIHD dXEI
AIHSHMOL ¥I3 ¥04d ILd0ddd NOILONFEIYISIO TS FDI0ANT

druysumol eT1H :€d
AHLYD :3@s(
WY 6Z:0T ¥Z0T/50/%0



6521 L¥ 85 LNEWAIYLIS Advndg3d SaUYD ILID SLMETNION0S AINT-HOZWWT 00" T65-5-T
6EZ1 05701 LHAWII¥LIE Adv¥ndgdd STWYD ILIID 9z /T N¥OT-ALI] Ald¥d 00 T55-5-T
651 BE LNEW3AI¥L15 AdWnddsad Sqd¥d ILID 98/ 1T OYOT-SONYTEYH 00" T55-5-1
6521 S0°LF LNIWAIYLE Ad¥rdgad SOUYD TIID SAMOWTY/321/8400,/ R4ZTIND-001800 00" T55-5-1
6521 9L 0g LNAWAIWLE Ad¥ndgdd SIUTd ILID SEITAANS LAVED HINOA-TETHTEM 00T T65-5-1
6521 BE F1 LHEWALIYIS Adwndgaad STHTD ILID WIATHL JISOW-021500 00 TS5-5-T
6521 GLTLT LHNAWII¥LS Ad¥ndg3ad SOUYD ILID §HI0TdIZ-021500 00" TS5-5-T
6GTT 6F 1T LNAWZELYLS AdWnddsa SOUYD TLID 9/% LATA2-021500 00" 155-5-T
GEET ET°TTT LHAWIL¥LS Ad¥nIg3a SOYYD ILIZ S5SYID AS0LWWWIANI-ILNT-SONYIdTH 00 TS5-5-T
BGET T8 61T LHAWILELS Ad¥ndagad SAYYD ILID HOTIINOH HIVIEIHOd-LHYHNYLSDEm 00T TS5-5-1
6GET 6L°TE LNAWELYLS Adwnagdd SOHYD ILID 6/7 HANNIO SHIM-0JLS0D 00 155-5-T
B5ZT 307101 LHNAHILYLS Adwndgeda SQ¥¥s ILID IMOEIEANS-001500 00 155-5-T
65T 08 LEZD LNAWELYLS Adwndgdd S0¥%D ILID 6/2 dANMIC IMIM-02IS0D 00 T55-5-T
6521 £6°LE LHAWIIWLS Ad¥nde=a SO¥¥D 1LID §3I1¥Td JILSYId-00150D 00 T65-5-T
6521 666 LHAWELYLS AdWndgsad SOHYD ILID 6/7 WANNIA IHIM-SOMYIHTH 00 T55-5-T
6521 9% Gl IHNAWII¥1S AdvndazIa SO¥¥D TLID 6/7 WIHNIQ FNIM-TIEMAC 007 TS5-5-T
&5ZT 0L 86T LNIREI¥LS Adv¥OdEEa SOHYD ILID 6/ HANNII SHIM-02L502 00" T56-5-T
GETT 66 ZET LHAWIL¥LS Ad¥nda3a SIYYD ILID 405 WYd90dd ¥S-I04E0 INTENVISTd 00" TS5-5-T
6GZT S0°SE LNEWELWLS Adwndgsa SO¥Yd TLID 6/% MERNIT SRIM-SEOL EETIVYL 00" T65-5-1
6521 BE £Z LHIWEIYLE Advrdgdad SOHYD TLID 6/2 WANNIO BNIM-SEOL YIATHL 00 T65-6-T
GRTLE 00 FRE FEOZ HOEWH H0d SASSETD SHIACW SMINIOM IMSMBINSIN WIDTHIWA PE0Z HOUWW - SHYHI0dd 00" LFS=5-T
LEZLE 00t as BOLONELSNI-FZ/02,/ ONILOETATHIDMILIEM HENSYM ALSTHHD Fd4 HOLOMYLSHI — FE/0Z/E 00T L¥FS-5-T
06TLE 007 00T F FE/ET/S-FE/IT/S ATHL IW FAISTAWT ¥SN HOWOD/SNE W3ATVD HEA HOWOD EEONESSYd 96 007 LF5-5-T
9BTLE 00°9TE FE0Z HOEWW SASSWID WOOR 7T MAFMLEE IHSIT FHI SASSWID £1 - SHWHO0Hd 00" LFS5-5-T
ALTLE 00" 00E FEZ/EESE-T/E SASSYID SSENLIA AENNIA-E¥MHOD HIHE SESSYID 0T- SHYHo0dd 00" LF5-5-T
1221 SEEFT {AMYHINITAES) INEWNIIWLS EOMYW — SEITAEES TYIDNYAIA HNYId dWHWD A¥EdE SHIEdS HINOA-CEITMOSE 007 LF5-5-T
1921 BT BLE {AMYNIMITEEE) IMIWNIIYLS HOWYH  SEIIANES TYIDNYHIA WYTI OJ- SIIT4dNS ALdYd A¥O §.I1%d "IS 00" LF5-6-T
1921 LE SET {AHYNINITEES) INEWIIWLS HOWWW  SEOIAYES TYIDHWYNIA WYTd SHYHOCHd HWOINES — OHTTIMOE 00" LF5-6-1
09z1 00°522°1T {(ZIYHINTTTES) LHEWNAIYLS HIMYH STHYD I1IZ O HIWWOS-dI¥I QIZI3 Hd¥d SOINWd 00" LFG-5-T
0271 25752 {ZHYHINITAES) LHENIIYLS HIHMWE STUYD IIID WEOWHL-¥008 3HL A9 MOO0D FE/ZE/T 00" LF5-5-T
02Z1 LB 6 (AHYNIWITEES) LHEAWNELIYLS HOHWN SaUYD) T1I3 WEOWEL-H00E8 FHL A9 HO0D FEZ/ZE/T 007 LF5-5-T
09Z1 SFTIOL (AHYNINITEES) IMENIIYLS HOMYH SAUYD TLID FZ/F/E HO0ONWI - 80712 EHNISIOND 00" L¥5-5-T
THZT 587 6LT LHEMIAIWLE AdWNdg3d  SAIIAYES TYIDNWHIA N¥Td dHYWD TOOHIS-UETTIMOE 00" LF5-5-T
TFET 00° 998 LMEWIIWLIE A¥wWNdd3d  SAIINGES TYIDNYHIA HWTE SHINIWAL Hd40-SS0ED 0¥d WWIIHIY 00" LFS-S-T
| §FA 0F 0Le"1 LNANAIYLS Ad¥ndd3d  STOIAUIS TEIDHWHIA We13 SZ/7 901D FNISIND-SMOTEEg 00" LF5=5-T
6521 6574 LNEWAIYLS Ad¥ndgsd STHED ILID HOI0FEI0/ M SIONOI-SONYTEYH 007 LF5-5-T
6521 00°50% LNEWIIWIS Advndd3d SadYy ILIID WYTE00Ed ES-FHINANL SEILIHM 00" LF5-5-T
6EZ1 00°5L6°T LMERAIWLS Ad¥ndags3d SAYYD ILID MOINAS (96) SLEA0IL-0SD 00" LF5-5-T
6521 FEELT LNEWALYLS Ad¥nddsd SaUYD ILID IMOEYIANS-Y¥EEId SOEAIAIA 00" LF5-5-1
6521 BT LL LMEWALYLE AdvnddsEd STUTI ILID ZZ/T WOOE AE HOOI-SONYIEWH Q0 LFS-S-1
6521 ZL76% LNIHALYLE RdE¥ndgsd STYD ILID ZZ/T WODE AE HOOI-SONWIEWH 00 LF5-5-1
6521 S0°EZ INZMAIWIE KEvnEgsd Sad¥d ILID TZ/Z aTdl AWI-SONYIHWH 00" LF5-5-1
85EZ1 PO T LNAMAIWLE Rdvndgsd STdYI ILID ZEST WO0E RE MOOI-021S0D 00" LF5-5-T
6521 00°0SE‘T LMEWALYLE Kdvndgdd STHTD ILID WPHO0Ed ES-TUIVIHL SETLIAM 007 LFS-5-1
1221 08761 (AMYNIWITEEd) INEWNIIVLIS HOWWH — SADIANES TYIONYHIA NYTI  “WOD- 234 JTHSYZIWEN THONNY 00 00" 9F5-5-1
OFZT 054 HELNIVS,/E¥Id0 - HOFHD qHOOESMIVE A0ITOd FLWLS STONITII 334 - ¥OEHD AHOCESHIVE 00" 9F5-5-1
i) a a0tat HILNIVS,/d¢lida - MOTHD qunodsdIwd 321708 FLYWLS SIOMITII HIINIWS - ¥ITHD aHOOESHIYE 00 9F5-5-1
0FZ1 000t HELNIYS,/d¥lI0 - HMOEHD quNOHSHIvd A0IT0d FL¥LS STOMITIL HYIEA - HOHHD QNOUESHIYE 00" 9F5-5-1
QLZLE 00°9zZL T VILIATSMAN FZ0Z HOC-¥9dY +55 ¥IF CHIIT WY¥ITHENY WILIATSMIN FI0E HOC-d9dY +55 ¥4 00" 0F5-5-1
HIINAD ALINOAWCD S 3dag
QHOd FMOL TYEEHID T ound
# yo2Uyd AUN oWy uoTidTIOSa] 2OTOAUT Iopuap DSag SUTT 20TCAUT Isquny 19

0I/F :abeg

PEOE/TIESED -

LIANY Td90d
QI¥d ATINIIUYE SI FOI0ANI STLONIQ dFFMON FDIOANT IO IHYLS IW «
OI%d RTIVILIUYd JWY JIWd
QIZITEREO00

FZOZ/TO/SED STIVA MNE M2IEHD dXE

dIHSHNMOL ¥WIE d0d LH0ddd MOILN9IY4LSI] I9D

drysumol, °Td 9

RAHLED =428Q

FOTOANT WY 62:01 RPEZOEZ/SOSW0



SOZLE EL ZLI MOINTEd HOWYW SIONITII A0 TYINII ¥1T3d SLIAANIE HITVIH 00 Be05-9-1
BEZT 85 FZ0'E WOIWNIEd HIEWYW 2IHS ANTE ONY SSOED 20TH SLIAZNIE HITWEH 00" 605-9-T
HOISIAIO SHCSSHSSW 9 3d=ag
ZE"BE5'FE WIINAZ ALINOWRCD ¢ 3dad Iod T=30l

GLELE OF " T6 FESFT/S - FESOISE "OSHNS TSEQ06¥LIOYW  OMI SHOIINSITENd MO030Wd RZ/FI/S - FE/6T1/8 MOILJIHDSHOS 00" 895-5-1
B5ET EE"FE LNIWALYIS Advwndadd SA9Y2 ILID  HOTITA-9ESHNITD SHIHVOI-H0OEYHY 00 895-5-1
LLELE (W] TY¥ dOIHSYIdS WNIWIdd dOIHSYIdS THONHY YITOSHOD d3LNdW0I auIdad WOINZdd dOIHSYIdS TWNNNY 00°595-5-1
ELELE SETELS YLS MSIO R9OTCOMAS-SIAIYI QUWH EIZ (g) YITASNOD d3LndAol QHIdA3d SIATHI JU¥H €1 (2} 00 895-5-1
0921 CF OEE (AMYNIWITEEd) LRIWZLYLS HIEWH SOU¥D ILIZ SId 'TEMOL ¥3dvd SITHIMOL-NOEYHY 00" E95-5-1
FRELE a6 "EE MIT XAANI ‘SWFEaANId ‘Sav¥d T Y3dvd AIddiS 31340 OOHOd Ha/s0%d 2T ‘Wddvd 00" 8585-5-1
089gT FE"ZE [RAYHIWMITIEd) INEWELYLS HOEWH S0¥¥2 ILID SEIT44NS dIIJAI0 - HOZWHY 00 855-5-1
09ET BF 12 (EIYHIMITIEE) INIWILYLS HOUWHW S0¥¥D ILID SATTAANE A2I3A0 - HOZWWY 00" 855-5-1
09ET EFE1 [FEYNINITIEId) ILNIWELYLS HIUYH SO¥¥2 ILID SMOOH DJILEMOYW - MOZUWY 00 855-6-1T
09ZT 99° 82 (FUYNIHMITIEE} LNIWELYLS HIEWH SOEWs ILID SALTHANS FAILAA0 - HOZYHY 00 855-5-1
[T BT LNIWILYIS Advndadd Sa¥¥s ILID SLI-150d-03LS0D 00°855-5-1
[TAN ZhLE LNIAWALYIS Ad¥nyadd S09¥s ILID HANNYTL / SERARATYD TIYM-HNOEZYHY 00"865-5-T
FEZLE 80°ET HIT XIaNI 'SYIANId 'SO¥d 21 ddadvd Aiadns 221440 0oNOdE HWALLET HNIANI "HEANId 00 185-5-1
FEELE 12" FZ JHMGT "TI¥G' 8§ ¥IaNId I1ddns I21330 CoHNd LHM.T “TTIXG 8 d3INIE 00" T55-5-T
1921 FE"L¥F (DI¥RIMITIEIE) LNANILYIS HOEWW SAJINGTES TYIDNWNIA H¥IE 5,300 4IFGVHL - EINNIG 5.,1%d LS 00 155-5-T
1981 19°£89 {AUYNIAITEdE) LNAWELWIS HOUYW SHJINGTES TWIDNWNIA HNWYTIE M YIATLL JISON-SAITEdNS MWEo0dd 00" TS5-5-T
1921 1Z°9E (AIYHIMITEE) LNIAWZLYIS HOEYW SAJTAYIS TYISHWNIA NY¥TZ IUvH - 53IT4dNS ALd¥d $,I¥d LS 00 TS5-5-1
Q92T Z5TLEE [AIYNIMITISdE) LNIWELYLS HOWUWH SOUYD ILID NMIG S,IL¥d 15 I0d3d INYENYLS3d 00" T55-5-T
Q92T TE LIF {AHYNIMITIdE) LNAWIEYLS HOWYW Sa¥¥D ILID  BL/E ‘dENNIC SMOTELYMd 1S SI/E o0 TS5-5-1
09ZT 00 SgE (ZI¥NIAITEYE ) LNAWILYLS HOEWH SaY¥D ILID LISOd3d dNYE-IHIAZE MOIUIv¥d “ LS 00" TS5-5-T
02ZT F¥ 8Z (AHYNIFMITEYE) LHNAWILWLS HOYUYW SadYs ILID IHHISAIYNS — LAY OTHOM 00" TS5-5-1
Q92T ELE¥F ({AAYNIWITEdE) LNAWILWLS HOYWH SOdY¥s ILID SHITAdNS WWdaodd - 03100 00" TS5-5-1
TFET LBTOT LHNAWILYLS Adv¥nddza SAJINEES TYIDNENIA HNYTZ L1AWdD Ad¥nddEd-LduATYs 00" T95-5-1
TFET 66 & LHNAWILWILS Ad¥ndeza SAIINEES TYIDNWNIA HWTZ MOIIATHISENS LODIYD 00 T95-5-1
IFZL 00°9LT LHNAWELYIS Adv¥ndgzEa SAJIAYES TYWIDNWNIA HNY¥TE SEWIIHA ISUIJA-SIELYTIOIOHD SEMAOH 00" T85-5-T
IFET SE°9 LNIWELYILS Ad¥ndazEd SHIIAEIS TWIDNWNIA NYTE LAVED RdWOEdII-A3d9L d9110d 00" T85-5-1
IFZL [ET"T95) LNIWILYILS Ad¥nydzd SAIINETS TYWIDNWNIA NYTE HANLIE-INIMIVd IHIM-5 . AHHIE 00" T55-5-T
TFET Qo 0F LHARKALYILS AdwWndgsa SADINEES TWIDNWNIA NWIE NWIAINI JISOWM-SELWIOIOHD SEEdOR 00" TS5-5-1
TFET SB 62 LHNAWILYLS AdvndadEd SHILAEES 'TWIDHNWHIA NYTE  YIATHI JISAW-SELYIO0HD STHUOH 00" TS5-5-T
TFZT SLTET LHNAWILYLS Adv¥nddaa SHILAYES TWISNWNIA N¥T3 SHINENYTI-IZYL dWTI0d 00 T55-5-1
TFEZT SLTBE LHIAWILYILS Advnddad SAIIAETES TYIONWNIA N¥T3 SHINENTE-ITIL dWTT0d 00" TS5-5-T
TFZT FB"SE LHIKILYLS Advnddaza SAIINGES TVIONWNIA NWTE INAS SIITd40S TudMdINmIO-XKXYWOL 00 TS5-5-T
TFEZT FG"SE LNAKALYIS Ad¥ndg3a SHAJIAEES TYWIONWNHIA NW¥IE WOINAS 53174405 JOLTTEVIL-KETMOL 00 TS5-5-T
IFET 29 FS0'T LNAWILYLS Adv¥ndgda SAIIAEES TYIDNWHIA HNYIZ HAMNIO QNIEIYd FNIM-S, AHKIE 00" 155-5-1
TFEL 058°Z LHAWELYLS AdvWndga3ad SAIIAEIS INIDNYNIA NWTIE EENHNIO ONIdIYd FHIM-TZUL dv1T100 00 TS5-6-1
IFZL 61°TT LNAWILYLS Adv0dgad SAIINETS TWIDHWNIA NWIZ SHITdENS IAYED HIOOX-TdYHTYM 00" T55-65-1
IFZT 66" & LNIAWILWIS Ad¥ndaga3ad SHIINSES TWIDHNWNIA NWTE MOTLATHISENS LOJTdD 00" TS5-5-T
IFZL BE"LET LNIWIIWIS AdWndgzad SHAIINGES TWIDNWNIA HNYTE SANAIEA LSHIA-SONYOH0ID 00" TS5-6-1
IFEZT BF LT LNAWALYLS Advwnddad SAIINEES TYIDNWNIA HNYTE SHOINIS §400 dTd-02L500 00" 1S5-5-1
YA £2°6T LHNAWALYLS Adv¥nddad SaY¥d ILID 9Z/ T OWOT-5S300 EIIVLL 00" TG5-5-1
6G5ET 09°50F LHNAWALYLS Advndaada SaI¥D ILID 92/T O¥AT-021500 00" T65-5-1
BGET gz 9 LHAWILYLS AdvndgdEa Sa¥¥d ILID 92/ T OWOT-I3AGWHEEdns 1nods 00" T85-56-1
[T A BT 0FT LHNAWILYLS Advndeds SO¥YD ILID A2/ T O¥OT-SONT IO 00" TS5-6-1
85281 £F TE LHNIWILYILS Advndada Sa¥Yl ILID 9Z/ 1 OW¥OT-SF00 dIIVAL 00" TS5-5-1
HALNED XALINOMWOD ¢ 3daqg

AR BMOL TYEINES T pung

§ Ho=2UD JUNOWY uoTidTIossg =0T0AUT Iopuafn, o852 SUTT =20ToAUT Iagquny T9

LIaNY Td¥08
AI¥d ATTYIIEYE SI ZDI0OANI SHLONZO YESEMAN FOIOANI A0 IE¥IS IV «
aT¥d RTIVILSYd Wy dIivd
QIZITEHEO00 dIusunol =Td 8d
FZOZ/TESED — FE0EZ/TO/E0 SEIWA WOE MIIHD d¥I AHIWD :3I=2EN

OT/S :abeg dIHSHMOL W1 d04 Ld0ddd NOILOHEIYMLISIO T9 E2I0OAMI WY 20T PE0E/SOSFO



1921 0861 (FUYNIWITIAd) INIMILIYLIS HOWUWW  SIJTAHES TVIDNYNIS Hu1d AME- ZEd JIHSUIEWEH TVANKRY 22 00" 9FS-1-£
FGZT LB OST FEOZ/OE/E-TEF/E BILETEQ BED OT TLLE LSYOWOD  FE0E/0Z/E-TE 2 HMOHE/LINEAINI 00" ZE5-1-€
5527 ST FLT E/ST/E-91/2 TOOO0-LB0ZL5989 FMNOHATTIL SSETIEIM HOZTIYHIA FZSST/E-O9T/2 INOHATTIL 00" gES-1-E
A5ZT 63 LE BEOES0TSE INIHAYA WSd I5YL FEWD dEWOLSAD DEWL FEOES0ESE LNAWAYd WS4 DSWL 00" 0TS-1-E
GEET 6% LB FEOZ/9/E INIWAYd WS4 591 TV dEMOLISND JSWL PEOE/9/E  LNIWAYE ¥Sd OSWL 00" 015-1-€
SOZLE 05 052 HOTWHTNA HOWWW  SIOHITII 20 TY¥INZEd ¥I1dd SLIAENEE HITYIH 00 605-T-E
BEZT LO*ELEZ'E HWALATEd H2dWW  FJIHS J071d IWY SS0d3 30749 SLIAEMEE HLTYAH 00 "90S—-1-E
MOISIATD FALLWALSIMINAY T 3dag
aHNE O%0d TVEENID £ pung

GF E85‘S9 aHnd HMMOL TYdANdS T pung Iod [EICL

EL'9SE ROISIATO NOLIWIHCdSHYLL ¢ 3dag 103 TRl0L
GRLELS ELTFT "RID £ - LIS GW¥d ENWEd 25Id - F ¥IE SLAvd OLOY dIHSIA LIS a¥d ZuwEd 2SI0 - F Wid 00°695-L-T
AFZT 916 FZ/ST/E-9T/T ZTOPECSEEE $I00% FTIHOH-L FESSTAE-0T/T 3NOHAATAL 00" ZEG-L-T
GOZLE S 8F WNIWHENd HoWYW  SIONITTII A0 TY¥INZd ¥ITZd SLTAENEE HLTWHH 00" 60G-L-T
HEZT 9B FLY WNIXgdd HodwW dIHS INTd aWY $S0d2 J07d SLIAENEE HITTIH 00" 605-L-T
MOISIAIO HOILWIMO4SHWEL L 3d3q

TI'EES"OT HOISIAIO SHOSSASSY 9 3dag 103 TEIOL
G6EZLE 00 008’T 0FTL-30 JIHSINIA - INEWHIYIIY EdI1d00 LJEMIT ISN0HTEWM J0 HIHSINIS - IHAHHIVLLIY 921400 00765591
SRTLA FEOGOT HOIWI/ /M IH0d A¥TASIO ¥y 1JI9 9E2°TTEH0 IOEUIT ASNOETIWEM AT 8 - 139 9E2'ETE¥0 00 655-9-T
SRZLE 0B 9RT'T SHOLINOHW QHEM-95LZ¥A JINOSMIAIN 8 123410 ISNOETYEM  SYOLINOW OHW-3S5LZ¥A JIHOSMEIA d 00 B55-9-T
LLTLE 117 1% SITTAANS FITIAC U904 IHAWSHNFEHITY HYEH AMNES FLT44NS 301440 HOd LNIWSHNEMITT 00" 855-9-1
1921 9951 (FOYNIHITING) INIMILWIS UOHWH  SEOTAEIS TYVIONWNIZ HvId {%0F) H9I¥M HSTHLILAVEY 0 855-9-T
09gL 80°LE [AUYMINITEHd) INAWELYLS HIEYW SOENs ILIOD SEIT4dANE JIIIA0 - MOZTYHY 00" 855-9-1
TPET Z6'E INIWALYLS Ld¥nuEdd  SEJIAYAS TYIONTNIA NYId {20F) HSHMATHAATIL 00 855-9-1
GGEL ZBES INAWALYLS AdWndedd S0EYD ILID SHIOT4IZ/NIANITTH EdE LTI-CILS0D 00 855-9-T
GGET ZL2T LHNIWEIYLIS Adenydads SOY¥2 ILID EILINYS/Y¥ONs/sdnd/avos-TuadrTys 00 855-9-T
BGETL BEFT LHAWEIWLS Ad¥nddgds 508¥D ILID WADHYHD TIVM 4S0-NOZWHY 00 865-9-1T
921 0B°6T (FUYNIWITIAE) INIWELWLS HOUWW  SHJTAEES TYIOHNWNMIA HYIZ F55¥ - 334 dIHSHIEWEH TYONNY 22 00 2F5-9-T
1921 98 0EF [ZUYNIMITELL) LNAWELYIS HIEYW  SEDIAEES TYIDNYNII NPTE UYIS0D 00 9FS-0-T
THET 38 0FF LNAWILYLS AYWNUETd  SIDIAEIS TYIDHNYNIA N¥IZE ILINS ¥YLS00 00 9¥5-9-T
IFET 66°GT LRAWZLIWLS AdY0NUEE3  SADIAYES TYIOHNWNIA NYTZE SSYYTHE S3d-SHOTINTOSHECMIEN 93M 00" 985-9-T
et 66 GY LNAWELYLS AdWNHETS  SADIAHIAS TVIDHNYHIA NYTE 990 HIVHOO-SHNOTIINTOSHEOMIEN 938 00 9F5-9-1
TF2T 00 05T'g LNAWIIWIS Zd¥ndgda SHAJIAEES TVISHNWNIA NYTE  HITHdIY SHOTIVYISIOEY Wexd-Ivdl 00 LES=-9-T
CFET LT T8E T 2% 1€ M SSTT QQ0ELSLEFD ALIDIWLIZETR HOSIAE HITYIMHNOHNOD F/E-92/T OO0ETSLEFD ALIDIHLOATE 00 FES-9-T
£CET TE"EET -E/T ZZ 3L00E 3 SSIT J0-BS9900% HILWEM HITENE TAVT J0 FOWITIA  BE/0E/2-2/1 22 Ld 9 G511 dELWM 00 FES-9-T
FFET ¥ CGE PE0E HOYEWW SEETO09T0E ANOHAITIL EHD SSEJ0Y FEQZ HOWUWW 9EETO09TOE HMOHLITIAL 00 EEG-9-T
LGET 95 8FT FEOZ/B/E-6/€ LSTOSO0 L60 0T TLLE LSWIWOD F) FEQZSESE-6/E  HHOHA/LINYEINI 00 ZE5-9-1
SGET Z0EL Z/CT/E-9T/2 TO000-LBOELSIBT INOHAITIL SETTEHIM NOTIHIA PESETSE-9T/2 ANOHITTAL 00 gES-9-1
G6ETLE 5T°6G HL-SI%¥H HOTLWECdE0D LSIIAIND 500 HI-SIWH 00 025-9-T
G68TLE G165 HIL - SI¥H HOILYEOdE0D LSITAIND “0F HL - SLWM a0 0g5-9-1
FIELE 00 ZEL AONTNALNIWA LNIWAINOE J¥AH TYANKY ORI TYIINYHIEW NYEIHS [0k} €2 FLNOW F SSTT 00" 0g5-9-1
BYZLE 6F L LNARELYLS AdWNdEEd 80624 OJIAYIS LIOTED I04E0 EWOH (206) ¥YIVATY LIATIOI-SId¥d 00 085-9-1
BOZLE 9L 8T LHAWALYLS AdYNUEEa S0624 JIa¥AS LIdd€D LOJ30 EWOH {%0F)} - (£} SOVdEdITATOIMNE 00" 0Z5-9-T
BOZLE DETLL LHAWALYLS Ad¥nda3a 80624 DIadAS LIAHED L0430 ZHOH (206) dI¥AEd LATIOL-SLd¥d 00 0g5-9-1
BO9ZLE Letet LHAWALYLS AdW0dE3d go6gd  JLA¥ES LIdFWd L0420 SWOH MW/ YIACHTY L04S/E0L0WHIKd LEddyo Q0 025-9-1
TFET 00 £G6E LHTRALYLS Ad¥ndeda  SHOLA¥ES TYIDNENIA HYTE MOLLOFASHT ALITHOD dIW-09Ednd 00 085-9-1
HOISIATO SH0SSISSW 9 2dag
THEENES T pung
# oaUud AUNOWY ucTidrIossg soTOAUT Iopusp o852 SUTT =22T0AUT ISquny 159

0L/9 cabeg

LIAN® ayavod

II¥d ATIVNIIEWd ST HOI0ANTI SALONZI YEEWOM S3LI0ANI A0 IH¥LS IV «
AI%d ATIVNILUYS dWY JI%d

TAZITYNENO

FZOZ/TE/EQ - FEOZ/TQ/E0 SHIWA MOY HOEHD dXE
JIHSHMOL ¥TH d04 Td0d3¥ MOILNEIYLSIA T2 FDI0ANT

drysumol, eT7d :9d
AHLWD :a=eq
WY 6Z:0T ¥Z0OZ/S0/%0



E1°E66791

annd J¥0d TTVHENID £ pungd Iod [e30]

SOTE0SET HOTSTAIO FONWHNEINIWH b 3d2g Iog TeE3cl
SLELE 00 0SE"T NE U5 ‘ONIE0D INIHIANd ‘HOTIVETTISON CINSHOS TwIddalvd oWy 1Ios SHTHOD INIWEAYA ‘HNOTIWEITIECH 00T 085-F-€
ANELE 00" SZF JE-FE/6E/T WOUI SAIIAYIS TYHOISSEACHd IWIDOSSY WOLTIWWH ITWMED WYES0Hd Q¥0H £202 dSMI W13 00" 085-F—€
ADELE 05 ZPL'F FESBESE-FE/EE/T SEIIAEIS TYHOTISSEA0ME IWIDOSSY WOLTIIWYH ITYMII HOTSAC WYdS0dEd dw0d FE0Z 00" 085-F-€
I0ELE 007 0Ls PESEE/E-FESE/T SHDIAEES TYACISSEACEd INIJOSSY HOLTIWYH ITYMID SHIIZIWIMIIASE WWYS00dd O¥0d AMH 00 085-F-F
LOELE 05 ZE1 SN2IS - STYIHAIVW ISWITIA “ONI ZIA-TH SHSIS - ¥M3IQTIIH ‘91 007 LLG-F-E
LOELE 00 SE SEXSE HOIS — AACHD DHOT "ONI ZTIA-IH GENGE NOIS - HACHD ONOT 007 LLG-F-E
LOELE 00°Go1 LEIHSIWEMS 412 F/T ‘SHOIE LIJ9LS "OHI ZIA-TH GEXE WOIS LAFELS 9N 00T LLG-F-E
BYZLE £5°EZ1 LHEWEIYLS Adwndg3ad 80674 JIAMIS LIAWED 10430 EWCOH 7)) SATHILIVE MdZ A6/ (£) HOITIITH 00" LLG-F-E
BOELE 95797 INZRIIVIS Ad¥ndg=d 80674 JIAHES LIAEED 10430 SWOH ¥9XZ/H8H €EATIS/NIE TAHNIA W2-40 00" LLG=F=E
BIELE 607 ZE LHEWIIYIS A4¥0M93d 80624 OJIANIS LIQTHD 10430 ZWCH CEW0d ¥W¥QED/1TIE9 HIV NaNLTE-d4a 00" LLG=F-E
6521 S5 EFI LHEWILWLES Ad¥id93a SOYYD ILIID SEAHSYM/SITI0E FIATEE IT-SOEVHIW 007 LLS-F-E
6LELE (oo-Ls) Z/9/0T ESLSFE-9ZEH FDIOANI HO4 LIATED SLE¥d OLNW ¥3IHSId  ESLGFE-3ZE4 EDI0ANI €03 LIATHD 00 6%5-F-E
ZIELE FEITE I WOIOTED H9M g ‘SHILTIE TI0 0T - FIL  OHI 'EAILOMCLOY ATIISE.0 WOIQIHI B ‘SWELTIA TIO 0T - BIL 00" 695-F-E
ITELE 96 FE IO and ¥awds - BT A0 CATC-SI¥¥d OLOY WawH L0E 90Td ME¥ES - FIL 00°695-F-E
ROELE 95 E6 PEOZ HYED EINYNALNIYH ZTIIHIA - T4 YFAOSTILL ALNACD E¥¥T FZ0Z WY FONYNILNIVA 3I0IHIA-ZL 00" 6%5-F-€
E 0Z 562 H w2 /T ‘OHIHdS 815 ‘.2 /T "ZAT¢A H0FHD  DOHI SII¥ISOANI TIZHHOS RID § - FATHN HIEHD 00" 6%5-F-E
E (0z-56g) 145 @1 §'w2/T-T TATYA M2EED J0 WENLZE  "OHI SEIEISNAHI TIZHR0D FNTEA HOFAHD 40 Ndnlad 00" 6%5-F-E
6521 6609 IMEHELNIS REWEgad SOUYD TIID MEIA09 H0W ETLI-SHOMEL ISAMHIEON 00" 6%5-F-E
6SZT L5901 INIHILYIS RE¥0Egad SAUYD I[LID ATWEA I90dd ETLI-SHOMEI ISIMHLEON 00" 695-F-€
BIELE G1'E9 W9 WIACD IATEA YIMOT/YZALN SIMOM HMYT  ANYSWOD IMEWIINDE SIddEnd ALD § - SWS HAADD TATEA 00" L95-F-E
EIELS 85°G8 I0Z - 00014 050-B/E IS ¥¥E WFl LNERAINDE ¥aM0d OSShH 00014 050-8/% LS 4¥E WFL 00" L95-F-€
S0ELR ET 9EL TI0 WAL CIWAS ‘HOEATEAH ‘930 09 ENCD  FINAD OF H00dl A0IAHAYNM  MITIVEL MOTISA D30 09 FHOD “IOH 00" L95-F-€
T0ELE 09 B HOIYIAYE HYD ‘05/06 HED ZEAIINY SIM¥d CINY IONYAIY HOI¥IAWY U¥d ‘0505 ¥Id TUILINY 00" L95-F-§
COELE BL"9 SHENALSYA JSIW ‘HE3dIHD 40% HOTHOZ TAYT SHANALSW3 2SIW ‘dIdJTHD 00" LIS-F-E
0921 5608 (RUYHIAITIAS) INAWELWLS HOEWH SOEWD ILID  HONYNALNIYVA INIWAINDT - MOZWWY 00" L9S-F-§
09ET 00 6ET (REYHINITIENS) INIWELVLS HOEWW SOEWD ILID TII8d ITEME0 - HOTWHY 00" ¥95-F-E
09T 98" 08T (FIENTHITING) INIWILYIS HIEWH 50¥¥> ILID HOMEHM IOWAWI 9I¥ - HOTWWY 00" ¥95-F-€
09T 66 FLT (RHYHTAITEEd) INIWIIVIS HOWWH S0¥ND ILID MYS EWIOINID - MOTWHY 00" F95-F-£€
ZTIELE B6GT ASYTED IHWED Z0 § - SITTAANS JOHS OMI “EALIOWOLOY ATTIZY,0 BSWEES IATdS 2O 8 00" Z95-F-£€
BOTLE FEGEL LNAWELWLIS Adwndgdd BO6¢f OJILAMAS LIOEED 10430 EWCH § LI 11140 LI¥E0d/L2S 119 ddls 00 Z95-F-¢
BYELE BE'6B LHAWELYLS Adv¥ndedd gosZf  OJILAMES LI0TED 10430 ZWOH Le0d MOSTIVH 00 Z95-F-¢%
BOTLE 8189 LHAWELYLS AdYNYEdd gO6Zf OJIA¥ES LIQHED 10430 EWOH HOWET9/S08I0 SHIANYS 00 295-F-¢
£FET BETLLT T a¥ FM¥I OHOE S3 8 000T-F9-Z2-L9 SUD S¥9 WOJIN FZO0E/ZT/2-TL/T SHS 00 FES-F-C
ZFET 59°F6S ¥ SN¥I CHOH SQ9EZ € 000T-80-£8-21 SWD SWO "ODIN FEOESEL/E-TT/T 542 Q0 "FES-F-L
6F¥ET £F°ZE ZEST FNWI OHDE SOOEZ 00-TE99004 HILIVM HOIYNZ AW A0 FDTIIIA 0Z/2-22/1 T¥YT OHOZ S09£7 HILWM 00" FEG-F-€
SOELE 00 Sh Z/BEST-T/T WOHI SEDIAMAS TYMOISIIZ0Hd  IWIDOSSY HWOLTIWWH LTYMII NOISSNISIA SHILESONT ¥EO0T 00 £ES-¥-¢
FIELE 00 ETR’T FORWHALHIYA LHAWAINDE O¢AH TUANNY “OHI “T¥IINVHOEW HYWEEHS g¥ 3¥%T OHOE H SOSEZ 00" 0Z5-F-€
HOTSIAIO TONWHMIINIWW ¥ 3d=q

LOTORE'F HOISIAIO FAIIWELSIMIMGY T 3deg Iod T=30l
E9EL 0 £EE PESTI0/Z0 EOIAMES NOLLATHISENS RTHINOM S0 14374 IDENHOD HOEIWAA /20-F2/10/20 °AddS NOILAT42S90S 00" S95-1-¢
0921 6T 0% (AHENTHITEEE) LHANSLYLS HOWWH SO9%¥D TLID 531Tddns F2IIA0 - HOTWWY 00" BG5-T-E
[iETas 65 8E (AMENINITEEE) IHANSIVIS HOWWH SO¥¥D ILID SATTIANS AITAI0 - HOEHHY 00" 855-T-¢
6521 S6°0F LHAWALYLS AdWNdaEd SO¥%D ILID SOWL AEM JILSTId-MOEWWY 00" 8SG-T-E
6SET 66702 LNAWELYLS Advndgdad SOHYD LLID SHLYTd dHAYE-02L50D 00" BS5-T-E
6521 86 TF LNIWAIWIS Adwndgaad SO¥¥D ILID SHTYELLYI~001500 00" BS5-T-E
HOISIATO FATIVALSINIWIY T 3dag
Qu0d O¥oy TYEaEHES £ pung
# yoBUl  Iunowy uotadrIossg SOTOAUT IopuUap o580 SUTT 80TOAUT Iaquny I9

0L/L abeg

LIGNY Jd¥od

OI¥d ATIVILIYYE 51 EDIOAMI SHLONAI ¥3adHOM EDIOANT 40 LHYLS IV =«
OIvd ATIVIIYYE JdNY dIWd

QAZT TENENO0

FCOZ/TESED - PEOE/TOSED SHIWD WO¥ ¥MIEHD dXI
AIHSHNMOL 918 404 Ld0d3d HOILAFIYEISIA I2 FOI0ANT

drysumol, BTH :9Qd
KHLYD 3380
WY 6201 FEOE/SO/FO



FIELS 00" €8S AINYHALNIYEF LHNIHATNDH JWAH TWONNY TOMI TWIINYHIEW NYIHHMAHS LATELE MIV¥KW 4 66 00 PLS-0-5
90ELS 6LTTOS'T FE/BESZ-FE 6T SHIIAGES TYNOLSS5HA0dd LWISO0SSY NOLTIHNYH LI9MED SAINLS SMIOTINE TWILYOLSIH 00" #¥LS-0-5
90ELD o006 T FESEESZ-FESEST SHDIANES THNOISSIIOHd LWIDOSSY MOLTIWYH LIRMED SHIWLS SNIQTINEG TYWIIHOLSIH 00" FLE-0-5
25821 ¥69F SOESE-CE/T HIWW T S6 00-S69Z00# HIALWYM HOTYNZ TAVT 30 ADNTIIA 0Z/0Z/E-2&/1 L5 MI¥W 3 5% dHAL¥M 00" ¥LS=-0~5
ETIELD 0o oLs 0 & - LJIYHS TQITOS/J308 98,/ dIHHIEL BHIT ININAINDT ¥IMO4 OSSnd  LAVHS 0II0S/208 82/ 9aWMIYL INIT 00" #95-0-95
1921 GEE90°T (FEFNINITTEE) INANILYLS HIEWH SEIIAMES TYIIMYNIS NYTd HIRdINDd d¥vd - dOOH TIVvgALMSwd 00" E9S-0-5
09ET LB 80 {REYHINITHEd) IMEFILYLS HOUYH S0YYD LLID 3¥IF IMEWNAIN0I ¥Ma¥d 22 - HOZWHY 00" E95-0-9
0921 FE 909 {LEYNINITIEd) IMEMILELS HOUWH Sa¥¥l ILID TILSYD 3U¥N0s 6 - SIH0dS ITLSWD 00 E£95-0-9
G9FE1 Qg LET -97/1 &% 4d 3 SSTT 000FZLTO9RF# ~23Td HOSIOE HITWAMNOMAOD FE-2Z2/T 000FELTSFPRH ALIDTHLIETH 00" peS-0-5§
I521 FE " 9F FOTFE-ZE/T HAd¥d XOMM QO0-£L29004# dJ3LwM H3ITUNZ 3IHMYT 20 FO¥TIIA FZ/0Z/T-CC/ T WdI¥d XONM d3I¥M A0 FES-0~5
EBZLE E6FES d30 AYMHISIH - YIEITILEIE 2DMIUdS ATHWE HEZHD SNITICY 420 AYMHDIH - "J3ZITILAEA JMIdds Q0" TZ5-0-5
EBZLE FFLED d RLIMOMWCD - YIETTTILEIE DHNIYdS XTaWdE HIZHD SHNITICY 4 ALINOWMOD - JEZITTILEEd DHIE4S Q0" TE€5-0-5
EBZLE ST LSE FEELENED 271 - MIETITILEEE DWNIHdS XTdaWd HEEED SNITICY XJEILIWNID Z271 - d3ZITILA3A DMIdES Q0 " TZ£5-0-5
EBEZLS ZSOFE'T TIVH NMOL - WEETIILEEE DMIddS RTdwd HEEYED DNITICH TIY¥H NMOL - YIEITILYHES 2MIEdS Q0" TZ5-0-5
EBZLS Q87ILT O OTEILAEINA — HMIETTILEIE SMIddS ATHvE HEEYD SNITICY O QTILIEIWE - HIZITTILHEd DHNIdEES An"TZ5-0-5
EBZLE a8 ced ITITI XONY - YIZTTILEIS SNIddS ATdWdE HETHD SHNITICY QTEIIE XONM — YIEITILEEE Qo TZ5-0-5
EBZLG 98" ILT = HOILWOITddY YHIAZITILHAE DHIAdS XTdWE NEEHD SNITICH HALNID RLINNMWOD - WIZITILEHES Qa0 " TZ5-0-5
09z1 FT° 908 {REYHIWINEEd) LHAFAILYLS HOUYH STdYD ILID MNEFHISONIM - EITHLSOONI SYTION0T a0-TzZs5-0-5
B3ZLG e g LUEHALYLES Ad¥0dddd 806Z%# 2 OIAYES IIQFdD LOddd dWCOH SHIASYHE HYWITI HW a0°Tes5-0-5
B5EZT BE"LSZ LHIMALYLS AEv0dddd STUYD ILIZ T/ENIT EONEA HHNIT-MIVHI-SCdWHIW a0°T£5-0-5
S0ZLe SRk HOTHAdd HOYWM SIOHMITII 40 TWLNAd ¥LTdd SLIAANTE HLTVIH 00" 805-0-5
BEZT 597609 FOIMTYd HOdWW  dIHS 49079 Ju¥ S504D d0Td SLIJIANTD HLTWIH ao.mcmlMIM
o adag
QNN JINENILNIVH MdWd § Dung

E8 T19°91 arnd O¥od INENYRHEEd B pung 304 TRI0L

E8°TI9 21 0 3adag xog [eacL
ZOELe 00006 T (dHNLS CH) TOWH N 3¥0 TAOWIY  ONI SHOILOTZOS JE¥l dogdy (EWOLS OM) TOYH QY HY0 ZA0WHTY Q0" LBS-0-F
LTELS Q0" Q9L 20774 40 MOTE 2074 955 "HIZT WM 20 YELUM NYOITHIWY JIW O¥Id 40 MOTE 20714 855 "MIZT a0 " Z85-0-F
0ELe d0°"SZE Z/BESTO-FEZ/TO/TO SEDIIAGIS TYNOISIICHd IWIZOSSY NOLTIWWH JITwMID Te0Z a¥ds pSH-dML W14 a0 " Ces-0-F
90ELeE a0 ele PESEEST HOOOHHI SEJIAYIAS TYHOISIICHd IHIJOSSY NOLTIWYH JTW¥MID IV¥d 'S200 INWED 0320 Mdy¥d FooIn Qa0 " e85-0-F
[OELE 00 SZL SE-FE/REST WOES SHIIAEAS IWHOISSEACEd LYIDOSSY MNOLTIWYH ITeMIs TZ UYEE §SH Q0 E85-0-F
A0ELe Q07 LET FESREST HINOMHL ~S2AS 'IWHOISSHACHd LWIJOSSY HOLTIWYH JITvMIS NOISHD ME RITIWA-MEWd Q0 g85-0-F
90ELE 62 F29°T SE-FESREST WOES SIIIAEIS TWMOISSZICHEd IWIODOSSW NOLTIWYH ITvMIs JOVNIVHO Ma%d FoOINM Q0 ZB5-0-F
LOELE a0 Q0% SHOIS - STYIHILYN FOWTTIIA TONI ZIA-IH SN2IS - EMWT 1sddcd A0 0LS-0~-F
0921 EL009°T (RIYHNINITES ) LHIWNILYLS HOWYE STUYD ILIZ dN§ DINIINYELD - ALIIAVWS FLI4dLSOo Q07 g95-0-F
0921 BETEL {ZIYHNINITIES) INIWNILTLS HOUYH Sqddd ILID SIITAANS DMIITIEID — HOZVWY Q07 E€95-0-F
[1E-Fa | 86 FOL (ZMYNINITIEG) INIWNEIYLS BOUWW STdWd TLID SHITddNS DHNILWTEESD - NOEZWWY Q0" €95-0-F
0221 LT FS1 {ZHYNIKITIEG) INIWILYLS BOUWH SaQd"d ILID STO00L "28IW - HNOZWHY Q0" 295-0-F
02Z1 90" 26 (ZIYNINITIES) LMENIIYLIS BOUYH 2I9¥D ILID O TOOL ‘S3IL I TYVLIIW - HOZTVHY Q0 295-0-F
BO9ZLE BE"9F LMEWNIIWLE Ad¥0d93d g0ef§ OIAHWAS LIJH4D L0433 JHOH WISWIYOEd 4dIE TWD S Q0" E95-0-F
BSET 29786 LNINILELES AdW¥0d9aEd S0dYD ILID d-HIVHEL NAdED/FEIM IT1L-STOIdHNTH Q0" €95-0-F
BSET %616 LMAWILYILS XAdYNd934d Sqd"D ILID H3dud LILSS9YE JO¥dddo-00L500 Q0" e95-0-F
LOELE a0-S¥ LEIHSLYEMS 412 F/T 'SHNOTS LEF4LS "ONI ZIA-TH LHTHSIWEMS dIZ R/T QG STS5-0-F
BGET (1 FZ0Z/0Z/t LNIFKYd Y54 DSYL WD WEMILSND ISWL FE0C/0C/€ INIWAYd W54 259 Q0 "0T5-0-F
BEZT ED 66 FEQZ/9/E LMEMALYd WS2 OSYL FUWD WERLSND D5WL FECE/H/E  INIWAWd WS3d JSWL Q0 015-0-F
SOELE LZ FRS FIIMNEEE HOWWW  SIONITII A0 TWINIT YITdd SLIAANAD HLTIYIR QD e05-0-F
BEEZT LETBTL L ROINIdEd HOYWW HIHS H0TH dNY SS0dD ENTH SLIAINTT HLTVIHE Q0 e05-0-F
n adag
dNnE avdd INANYREEd F pund
# oayd 1UNOUR; uoTldIIoSsg 20T0AUT Iopush 252 JUTT 22TOAUT Iaquny 9

01/8 :abeg

OI%¥d ATIVILIYYd SI HDICANI SHLONIJ WIEWAN Z3I0ANI A0 IMYLIS IW «
ATIRILYYd OWY JINd
QHZITHNEOON

FZOZ/TESED

aT%d

LIONW J49v¥ed

- FEZO0Z/T0/EQ SHLWI NOY HMOEHD dXF
JdIHSHMCL WTH W04 Id0dd3d MOLILOFI¥NISIa T2 HIIOANI

drysumol eTd :gd
IHIND :3=En
WY 62:0T FZ0Z/S0/%0



GE EZ6E T

annd EIMENIINIYN AYALIWID 9@ pung 303 Telcl

GZ'ZB6'T 0 3dag Iod TeaoL
TLEZLS CZ 19 CEOZSOE/ET — EE0ESLT/TIT SEAA TW2a1 O'd TMNITS TIEINY ECFOESCT ~ ECZ/LT/TIT 343 TvWodl A0 FFS-0-9
90ELS Q0" 9EE Z/BE/T-T/T WOE3 SEIIAGAS TW¥NOISHIACHd INIJOSSY HOLTIWYH ITWMmAD SAVH FYELIAIDS 00" FrS-0-9
90ELE a0 56 FPESOESZ-FESES T SHDIAEES TYNOISSHACEd LWIJOSSY HNOLTIWWH LTWMAD NOLLYNTITI00D d¥H RJELIWdD Q0" FFS-0-9
SBZLE 00005 IHI4dILS RAH4ILINEZD HEAITIOS TOEYD ONIAdILS RUELIAWID a0 pas-0-9
T8ZLe Q97009 JHIAILS AHILIWNED CHIRAYd HHHJOLSTHHD CHAdILS REHELAWID Q0" B0sS-0-9
a9ZLE 00 a0g9 INAdILS AEdLIWNID WIdITHY -4 ANAd1LS RHELIAWAD a0 pos-0-9
0 adag
annNd FDNENILNIYA LEALINAD 9 pung

59 2F6 19 ANN3 IATNENILNINF Wdu¥d S Pung I3 TEICL

52 EFR"TO 0 3adsg 3ol TE3ICL
Q9ELE 00°GZ% TS QOSE COVHIATIS AATHD #2028 JATOANEHD NOSHIANY FTAIW Q0SE OOWIAATIE RAAFHD FZOE 00" 09-0-5
0 adsag
AHNE dONTHELNIVE ¥d¥d § pung
# Yosyd JUNOCWY ucT3dTIosa] 20ToAUl Iopusn, oS3 S[UTT SDTOAUT ISqUnN T

01/6 tabeg

LIan% adYod
QI¥d ATIVIIEYd SI FdOTOANT SHLONIT HaIWON FDI0OANT
aI%d ATIVILEYd dHW¥ dI%d
QEEITYNEN0C

A0 Ld¥1S LY =«

drysumog 213 90

PZOZ/TESED — PEOZ/TO/E0 SEIVG HOY MOFHD dX3 FHIWD -a3sn

AdIHSHMOL WIE d0d Id0d43Y MOILANESTIEISIA 19 ADI0ANT

WY 622017 FEOZ/S0/FD



QL TZT €01 rspund TT¥ Icd Te3el
SEERET AINIVH AdELIEWED 9 pung
G2 EFR 19 MENEINIYH H8%d § pung
8 TITO "1 A0 LHIANYHEIE & pung
Z1 266 "21 04 J¥cy TWEENIS E pung
SF 85759 04 MMOL 'TWEENIS T pung
1STEIOL pund
£ ¥osUud Junouny uoT3dTIOS®] 22TOoAUT Iopuap oS3 2IUTT SITOAUT TSN T

aT/01

tabeg

LIaNw TYvod

QI¥d ATINIIEYd SI FOI0ANIT SHLONIT J39WON FOI0OANT A0 IE¥LS LW «+

AIvd ATINILEYd dHY dIWd
QAZ T TENENO0

FEOT/TIE/ED — FEOZ/TO/E0 SIIWA HOH MOIHD dX3
AIHSHMOL W¥TIH 404 I¥0ddd HOILAI¥ISIO T9 IDI0ANT

drysumog ©1E 40
AHILYD =3I3sQ
WY 623017 PEZOT/S0/FD



04/05/2024 10:37 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/1
User: CATHY :
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 03/01/2024 TO 03/31/2024
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOQUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/01/2024 Debitsg Credits 03/31/2024
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0120 204,840.72 233,918.02 174,220.86 264,537.88
101.05 BYLINE #7%286-MONEY MARKET 1,111,450.%6 - B R 200,000.00 619,572.23
101.07 BARR. #0428-MONEY MARKET 1,186,254.25 5,082.94 0.00 1,191,344.19
103.12 BARR. 5.35% - 9 MO - 4/26/2024 209,228.73 0.00 0.00 209,228.73
104.22 C5 CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24-52WK 471,007.12 0.00 0.00 471,007.12
104.25 CS5 CDARS 4.85% 04/04/24-13WK 108,062.32 0.00 0.00 108,062.32
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,290,844.10 247,129.23 374,220.86 3,163,752.47
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 5,792.32 10,004.12 2,3B0.56 13,415.88
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 84,136.76 567.30 10,000.00 74,704.06
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 89,929.08 1057142 12,380.56 88,119.94
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISBE.#0192/0190 203,961.28 62,721.84 28,313.80 23B,369.52
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET B47,554.97 5,711.59 0.00 B53,266.56
GENERAL ROAD FUND 105361 62 68,433.43 28,313.60 1,091,636.08
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.4#0192/0190 128,829.24 100,051.84 53,489.92 175,381.16
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 661,920.89 262,560.93 100,000.00 824,481.82
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 82,B892.71 200.00 0.00 83,092.71
103.13 BARR. 5.00% - & MO - 5/2B/2024 257,195.97 0.00 0.00 257,1985,97
104.24 BYLINE CDARS 3.77% 2/298/24-13WK 255,417.83 2,366.93 257,784.7%8 0.00
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,396,256.64 365,179.70 411,274.68 1,350,161.66
Fund 5 PARE MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 66,289.18 101,546.84 66,012.98 101,823.04
0 o L BYLINE #7%86-MONEY MARKET 234,919.54 1,584.52 100,000.00 136,504.46
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 130,549.68 190.11 0.00 130,739.79
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 431,758.80 103,321.47 166,012.98 369,067.29
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#01%2/0130 21,986.97 3,109.01 2,613.31 22,482.67
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 211,365.70 1,425.26 0.00 212,790.96
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 233,352.67 4,534.27 2,613.31 235,273.%83
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,493,657.54 799,169.52 904,815.99 6,298,011.07




04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWMSHIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE B4 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2024 03/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE}  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0=-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (667.07) 1,895,217.54 1,900,007.73 4,790.18
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 4,201.20 64,511.96 50,000.00 (14,511.96)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 13,287.35 124,900.84 10,000.00 (114,300.84)
1-0=-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0D.00 3,063,407.00 3,063,407.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 377.54 2,000.00 1,622.46
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Tatal Dept 0 16,821.48 2,085,057.88 5,025,414.73  2,940,356.85
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00)
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00)
hept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 CRANTS 625.00 16,125.00 5,000.00 (11,125.00)
1-5=-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 3,250.00 2,000.00 (1,250.00)
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 £09.00 0.00 (609.00)
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 54,705.00 48,330.00 (6,375.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUE RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 4%,125.00 50, 550.00 1,425.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 17,110.00 7,200.00 (9,910.00)
1-5=410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 6,050.00 6,001.18 4,500.00 (1,501.18)
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 1,440.00 1,560.00 120.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 475,00 600.00 125.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 7,352.00 105,602.00 95,000.00 (10,602.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 37,388,886 72,000,00 34,611.14
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 744.00 10,474.00 30,000.00 19,526.00
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 1,440.00 500.00 (940.00)
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 14,771.00 303,745.02 317,240.00 13,494.98
Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dapt 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISICN
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 175.00 0.00 (175.00)
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 663.75 6,030.32 7,000.00 969.68
1-7-410.02 SURSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 434,00 5,453.00 5,000.00 (453.00)
1-7-410.03 S.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 882.00 10,815.00 9,000.00 (1,815.00)
Tetal Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,979.75 22,473.32 21,000.00 (1,473.32)
TOTAL REVENUES 33,572.23  2,411,426.22 5,363,654.73  2,952,228.51
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 14,828,19 189,534.47 225,750.00 36,215.53
1-1-508.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 2,771.38 22,128.36 25,000.00 2,871.64
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1-1-511.00 S0CTAL SECURITY TAX 1,108.39 14,237.03 17,000.00 2,762.97
1-1-512.00 IMRF 452,26 5,665.08 8,000.00 2,334.92
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 684 .24 1,000.00 315.76
1-1-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED (9.64) 11.64 0.00 (11.64)
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,038.14 13,777.586 14,000.00 222.44
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE (4,424.00) 24,928.00 35,000.00 10,072.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 617.29 §,219.48 7,500.00 (719.48)
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 362.67 1,544 .85 7,000.00 2,455.15
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 543.47 2,000.00 1,456.53
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 58.18 504.12 2,000.00 1,495.88
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 10,261.14 12,000.00 1,73B8.86
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 8,393.30 11,000.00 2,606.70
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,180.00 51,756.99 20,000.00 (31,756.99)
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 1,094.17 7,001.69 3,000.00 1,998.31
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 67.85 750.00 682.15
1-1-545.00 FERS.PROF.REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 1,620.68 9,231.66 20,000.00 10,768.34
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 38,000.00 36,000.00 (2,000.00)
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 371.13 3,256.60 5,500.00 2,243.40



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 2/8

User: CATHY i
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2024 03/31/2014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 1,460.860 2,500.00 1,039.40
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,682.65 20,669.46 20,000.00 (669.46)
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS ©9.00 2,181.72 5,000.00 2,818.28
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 201.81 5,000.00 4,798,189
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 718,486 3,500.00 2,781.54
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 420.00 5,000.00 4,580.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 128,345.00 1,000,000.00 871,655.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 23,820.49 566,744,58 1,502,600.00 935,855.42
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 35333:33 38,958.31 40,000.00 1,041.68
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.6H 19,652.93 20,000.00 347.07
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83,33 999 .96 1,000.00 0.04
1-2-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 484 .52 5,707.74 6,000.00 292.26
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,109.55 3,000.00 1,890.45
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 58.18 585.18 2,000.00 1,404.82
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,876.04 82,023.67 87,000.00 4,976.33
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 11,8679.92 208,159.90 225,750.00 17,590.10
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,637.77 57,212.14 44,000.00 (13,212.14)
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.04 hz24.16 4,750.00 4,225.84
1-3-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 792.17 14,771.98 17,270.00 2,498.02
1-3-512.00 IMRF 313.93 5,700.15 7,000.00 1,299,.85
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 T46.50 1,000.00 253.50
1-3-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED (26.40) 6.60 0.00 (6.60)
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 800.40 7,058.34 5,500.00 (1,558.34)
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 527 .27 5,785.54 4,800.00 (995 .54)
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 258.05 3,246.31 4,000.00 753.69
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 450.77 2,000.00 1,549.23
1-3=537.00 EDUCATION 1,106.96 2,917.87 3,000.00 82.13
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 10.20 100.00 89.80
1-3=-540.00 PRINTING 142.23 208.23 300.00 91.7%
1=3=546.00 DUES/FEES 134.80 668.80 1,600.00 931.20
1=-3=558.00 OFFICE SUFPLIES 14.12 1,616.63 1,500.00 {116.63)
1=3=559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 335.41 989.09 1,000.00 10.91
1-3=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.00 2,251.28 2,800.00 548.72
1-3=-568.00 MISCELLANECQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLMNESS 17,793.67 312,334.49 327,970.00 15,635.51
Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1=5=500.00 SALARIES 31,453.12 426,070.28 475,000.00 48,928.72
1-5=-5092.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,176.59 25,040.79 26,000.00 §59.21
1=5=510.00 HRA 0.00 238.30 3,000.00 2,761.70
1=-5=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,367.02 32,351.69 36,000.00 3,648.31
1-5=-512.00 IMRF 837.55 10,422.7% 13,000.00 2,577.21
1-5=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,071.83 5,000.00 2,928.17
1=-5=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (6.42) 16.47 0.00 (16.47)
1-5=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4,353.82 18,281.19 25,000.00 5,718.81
1=-5=524.00 NUTRITION 1,574.21 9,770.96 31,000.00 21,229.04
L=5=525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 4,B807.85 7,500.00 2,692.15
1=5=532.00 TELEEHONE/INTERNET 776.03 8,349.27 7,500.00 (849.27)
1=5=534.00 UTILITIES 1,056.68 13,349.10 14,000.00 650.90
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 45.60 503.86 1,000.00 496.14
1=-5=537.00 EDUCATION 363.16 3,068.60 5,000.00 1,931.40
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 6,830.91 9,750.00 2,919.09
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 1,858.49 16,033,856 16,000.00 (33.86)
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES B2.75 3,965.66 4,000.00 34,34
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 13,942.57 B5,815.04 80,000.00 (5,815.04)
1-5-550,00 LONG DISTANCE TRIES 0.00 23,926.59 39,000.00 15,073.41
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 2,674.34 18,793.21 15,000.00 {3,793.21)
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 1,594.30 2,170.33 3,000.00 829.67
1-5-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 160.72 1,541.87 2,000.00 458.13
1-5-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,331.32 2,000.00 668.68
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 0.00 1,761.93 2,500.00 738.07
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIBMENT 236.45 5;395.71 12,000.00 6,604.29
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,488.35 3,782.35 4,000.00 217.85
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 125.72 911.73 2,000.00 1,0B8.27
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8

User: CATHY
DR: ELA TOWNSHIP PERICD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-24 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2024 0373172024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 69,171.05 727,803.42 B45,250.00 117,646.51
Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1=-6=-500.00 SALARIES 21,816.31 323,144 .47 425,000.00 101,855.53
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,829.38 35,560.687 50,000.00 14,439.33
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 1,001.92 3,000.00 7,988.08
1=6=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,640.80 24,300.67 33,000.00 8,699.33
1-6-512.00 IMRF 537.15 7,552.20 13,000.00 5,447 .80
1-6=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,3B0.83 2,000.00 619.17
1=-6=-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,147.62 10,871.05 6,000.00 {4,871.05)
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 476.07 6,216.71 6,000.00 (216.71)
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 114 .48 5,194.09 7,000.00 1,805.81
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,521.77 3,500.00 1,978.23
1-6~537.00 EDUCATION 2,150.00 q4,751.54 6,500.00 1,748.48
1-6-538.00 FOSTAGE 0.00 0.60 100.00 99._40
1-6-540.00 FRINTING 0.00 1,495.8¢6 1,500.00 4.04
1-6-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 12,647.50 5,000.00 {7,647.50)
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 923.50 6,295.82 3,000.00 2,704.18
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES 171.90 2,057.29 2,500.00 442.71
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 3,052.24 23,878.47 24,000.00 121.53
1-6-581.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 2,239.87 5,000.00 2,760.13
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 17,654.41 24,500.00 6,845.53
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 469.50 500.00 30.50
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 141.92 5,000.00 4,858.08
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 34,159.45 488,377.26 638,100.00 149,722.74
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 7,474.10 90,151.34 115,500.00 25,348,686
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629,88 7.406.46 9,000.00 1,593.54
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 79.41 1.650.00 1,570.59
1-7-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 564,62 6,804,38 9,000.00 2,195,862
1-7-512.00 IMRF 227.97 2,694.83 3,500.00 805.17
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 475,36 800.00 324.64
1-7-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED (26.78) 6.72 0.00 (6.72)
1-7-515.00 UNIFQRMS/TESTING 0,00 352.50 600.00 247.50
1-7-526.00 INSURANCE (260.00) 1,529.00 4,000.00 2,461.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHOMNE 91.862 1,849.78 2,500.00 650.24
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONMAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,043.68 250.00 (793 .68)
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 16,113.07 26,000.00 9,B886.83
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 141,73 5,374.15 10,000.00 4,625.85
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION B,843.1¢6 133,998.66 183,800.00 49,801.34
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 160,663.86 2,311,082.15 3,584,720.00 1,273,637.85
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 33,572.23 2,411,426.22 5,363,654.73 2,952,228.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 160,663.86 2,311,082.15 3,584,720.00 1,273,637.85

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (127,091.63) 100,344 .07 1,778,934.73 1,678,590.66



D4/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPEMDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8
User: CATHY :
B mhn SEENEHTE PERTOD ENDING 03/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-4 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2024 03/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund ? - GENERAL ASSTISTANCE FUMD
Revenues
Dept O
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.01 38.40 0.00 (38.40)
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 571.41 3,540.12 500.00 (3,040.12)
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 119,303.00 119,303.00
Total Dept 0 571.42 3,578.52 119,803.00 116,224.48
TOTAL REVENUES 571.42 3,578.52 119,803.00 116,224.48
Expenditures
Dept O
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 2,179.94 27,835.72 30,450.00 2,614.28
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 134.13 1,738.65 2,300.00 561.35
2-0-512.00 IMRF 66.49 831.89 1,000.00 168.11
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEENSATION 0.00 B2.94 100.00 17.06
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 213.12 500.00 286.88
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,125.00 2,000.00 875.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 2,935.24 45,000.00 42,064.76
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,380.56 34,762.56 101, 350.00 66,587.44
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,380.56 34,762.56 101, 350.00 66,587.44
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 571.42 3,578.52 119,803.00 116,224,48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,380.56 34,762.56 101,350.00 66,587.44
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,809.14) (31,184.04) 18,453.00 49,637.04



84/05/§g§iylo:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
ger:
e ik e PERICD ENDING 03/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 013-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2024 03/3172024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (236.99) 460,829.25 700,030.61 239,201,386
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 5,777.56 33,172.17 1,000.00 (32,172.17)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 947,071.00 947,071.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 45,197.81 5,000.00 (40,197.81)
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 356.09 0.00 (356.09
3-0-410.02 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL.DEER FARK 45, 986. 67 217,557.57 170,000.00 {47,557.57)
3-0-410.03 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 9,364.,65 74,239.01 50,000.00 (24,239.01}
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 0.00 71,708, 89 20,000.00 (51,708.89)
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT . TNCOME/VILL.KILDEER 2,604.00 54,781.85 45,000.00 (9,781,85)
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 63,495.89 957,842.64 1,938,101.61 980, 258.97
TOTAL REVENUES 63,495.89 957,842 .64 1,938,101.61 980,258.97
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISICN
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,984.60 126,354.43 131,250.00 4,B885.57
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,068.21 36,079.22 44,000.00 7,920.78
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 444 60 5,000.00 4,555.40
3-1-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 715.56 9,088.39 9,B850.00 761.61
3-1-512,00 IMRF 304.52 3,776.40 4,000.00 223.60
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 331.77 750.00 418.23
3-1-528,00 INSURANCE (3,990.00) 22,900.00 30,000.00 7,100.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 265.02 6,873.95 8,500.00 1,621.05
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-537.00 REDUCATION 0.00 1,463.42 3,000.00 1,536.58
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 19.80 631.50 2,000.00 1,368.50
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC MOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-5586.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 183.00 1,902.28 2,500.00 597.72
3-1-555.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,980.48 3,500.00 1,519,523
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 223,30 4,554,07 6,000,00 1,445.93
Tatal Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 10,774,01 216, 385,51 255, 350.00 38,964.49
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4=520.00 BUTLDING MATNTENANCE 1,818.00 88,594.20 130,000.00 41,405.80
3-4=533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 95.00 188.20 3,000.00 2,811.80
3=4=534.00 UTILITIES B04.47 8,229.27 8,500.00 270.73
3=4=535.00 RENTALS 0.00 512.38 2,000.00 1,487.62
3-4=562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 227.49 2,016.11 4,000.00 1,983.89
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 0.00 105,742.88 160,000,00 54,257.12
3=4=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 494,85 2,859,.32 4,000.00 1,140.68
3-4-567.00 EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE 947.59 23,149.43 30,000.00 6,850.57
3=4=-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 518.82 24,963.21 15,000.00 20,036.79
3=4=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=4=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS T08.23 21,880.85 40,000.00 18,119.15
3=-4=580.00 PAVING 6,987.50 318,757.45 500,000.00 181,242.55
3-4-539.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3=4=600.00 CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 675,000.00 675,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 12,602.05 596,893.30 1,612,000.00 1,015,106.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,376.086 B13,278.81 1,867,350.00 1,054,071.19
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 63,495.89 957,842.64 1,938,101.861 980,258.97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,376,086 813,278.81 1,867,350.00 1,054,071.19
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 40,119.83 144,563.83 70,751.61 (73,812.22)



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8

User: CATHY i
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERICD ENDING 03/31/2024 :

ACTIVITY EOR YTD BALANCE 034 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2024 03/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT RCAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX (246.47) 69B,867.99 700,004.24 1,136.25
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 7,194.94 16,362 .46 4,000.00 (42,362 .48)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,398,233.00 1,398,233.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 576.90 50,000.00 49,423.10
4-0-410.01 MEFT FUND 0.00 57,652.18 45,000.00 {12,652.18)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 200.00 4,700.00 500.00 (4,200.00)
Total Dept 0 7,148.47 B0B,158.53 2,187,737.24 1,389,577.71
TOTAL REVENUES 7,148.47 BOB,159.53 2,187,737.24 1,389,577.71
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 34,290.76 449,738.78 485,000.00 35,261.22
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 6,717.06 78,696.73 95,000.00 16,303.27
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 205.08 6,500.00 5,594.92
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,531.65 33,321.68 37,000.00 3,678.32
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,045.87 13,432.30 14,378.00 945.70
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMNSATICN 0.00 1,500.86 4,500.00 2,999.14
4-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (39.70) 9.90 0.00 (9.80)
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 45.00 4,029.27 8,000.00 3,970.73
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 231.84 500.00 268.16
4-0-581.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 32,340.73 40,000,00 7,659.27
4-0-562.00 OFERATING SUPPLIES 2,862.52 9,282.79 B,500.00 (782.79)
4-0-583.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000,00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 400.00 1,404.27 4,000.00 2:,595.73
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 605,80 20,000,00 19,394.20
4-0-582.00 5TORM WATER 3,490.29 56,552.64 250,000.00 193,447,386
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 0.00 9,800.45 15,000.00 5,199.55
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 60, 341.34 75,000.00 14,658.66
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 1,900.00 6,948.46 15,000.00 8,051.54
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 133,837.56 350,000.00 216,162.44
Total Dept 0 53,243.45 B92,980.48 1,448,878.00 555,B897.52
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53,243.45 B92,980.48 1,448,878.00 555,B897.52
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 7,148.47 B08,159.53 2,197,737.24 1,389,577.71
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53,243.45 B92,980.48 1,448,878.00 555,B897.52

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (46,094.98) (B4,820.95) 748,859.24 833,680.19



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
User: CATHY
T Crdh e PERTOD ENDING 03/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1003-24 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2024 03/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
bept 0
§5=0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX (188.07) 533,715.42 527,369.75 (6,345.67)
5=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,811.47 8,071.96 500.00 (7,571.96
5=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 273,330.00 273,330.00
5=0=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 430,00 5,000.00 4,570.00
5=0=410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 16,050.00 15,000.00 (1,050.00)
5=0=410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,450.00 4,500.00 2,050.00
5=0=418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Dept O 1,623.40 560,717.38 825,689.75 264,982 .37
TOTAL REVENUES 1,623.40 560,717.38 825,639,75 264,982.37
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0=500.00 SALARIES 3,585,082 B3,339.59 89,000.00 5,660.41
5=0=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 573.13 6,942,862 8,000,00 2,057.38
5=0=510.00 HRA 0,00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 268,59 6,288.95 7,000.00 711.06
5=0=512.00 IMRF 109,67 1,388.46 2,600.00 1,211.54
5=0=513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 165.89 1,000.00 834.11
5=0=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (6.84) 1.68 0.00 {1.6B)
5=0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 2,188.21 10,000.00 7,811.79
5=0=-521.00 FARK MAINTENANCE 4,816.25 34,069.88 42,000.00 7,930.12
5=0-534.00 UTILITIES 274.20 3,584.24 6,000.00 2,415.76
5=0-544.00 FPROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 286.27 3,000.00 2,713.73
5=0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/XKNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 12,402.82 15,000.00 2,537.18
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 5,559.85 6,000.00 440.15
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,335.00 20,000.00 18,065.00
5-0-563.00 FARK EQUIPMENT 1,878.26 57,934,861 80, 000.00 32,065.39
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 570.00 B78.24 2,000.00 1,121.76
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.63 1,000.00 989,137
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 1,810.73 44,787.862 25,000.00 (19,797.62)
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 34,957.00 38,000.00 3,043.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 50,425.00 168,260.30 258,800.00 90,539.70
Total Dept 0 64,314.91 464, 981.8¢6 627,050.00 162,068.14
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 64,314,911 464, 981.8¢6 627,050.00 162,068.14
Fund 5 - PARK MATNTENANCE FUMND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,623.40 560,717.38 825,699.75 264,982 .37
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 64,314,91 464, 981.8¢6 627,050.00 162,068,14
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (62,691.51) 95,735.52 198,649.75 102,914.23



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCRT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: a/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWMSHTE FERICD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1013-24 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2024 03/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION |N[REASE(DECREASH NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENAWCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6=-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 0.01 17.61 0.00 {17.61)
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,434,26 7712 ,78 500.00 (7,212.78)
6=-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 232,953.00 232,953.00
6-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0,00 2,350.00 2,000.00 (350,00)
6=-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 3,100.00 25,200.00 10,000.00 (15,200.00)
Total Dept 0 4,534.27 35,280.39 245,453.00 210,172 .61
TOTAL REVENUES 4,534.27 35,280.39 245, 453.00 210,172.81
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 576,92 4,888.63 10,000.00 5,111.37
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
6-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44.14 372.82 400.00 27.18
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 38.4¢ 200.00 161.54
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 11,500.28 20,000.00 8,489.72
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 4,B825.00 B,000.00 3,175.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEM 0.00 5,181.00 5,000.00 (181.00)
6-0-532.00 TELEPHCONE/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 492 .25 1,080.25 2,000.00 919.75
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOQOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,500.50 6,000.00 2,489.50
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 73.45 3,000.00 2,926.55
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100, 000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,613.31 32,960.39 158, 750,00 125,789.861
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,613.31 32,960.39 158,750.00 125,789.61
Fund & = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,534.27 35,280, 39 245,453.00 210,172.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,613.31 32,960.39 158,750.00 125,789.61
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,920.96 2,320.00 86,703.00 84,383.00
TQTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 110,945.68 4,777,004.68 10,690,449.33 5,913,444.65
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 306,592.15 4,550,046.25 7,788,098.00 3,238,051.75

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (195,646.47) 226,958.43 2,902,351.33 2,675,392.90



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 3/1/2024 to 3/31/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 543.00
EFTPS 31,485.78
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,862.90
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 11,221.36
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 490.77
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL - 104,063.59

Total Payroll 153,667.40






ra
Ela::
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 5,2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report -March 2024

Assessor Department

2021- 1,955 total permit count
9 new Single-Family home
2022-2,111 total permit count
64 new Single-Family home
2023-2,090 total permit count
67 new Single-Family home
2024- 178 total permit count as of 4/5/2024
4 new Single-Family home

313 exemptions were entered into SmartFile since March 1512024. 184 exemptions were entered into SmartFile for the month of
March.2023

345 exemptions were entered into SmartFile January through March 2024, 317 exemptions were entered into SmartFile January
through March 2023

The 2024 tentative township factor forEla Township thatthe Chief County Assessor has published is 1.096. Meaning, a 9.6% increase
in property values is expected based on the sales ratio analysis that has been done by the county office.

The 2023 tax bills are going to be mailed out the first week of May. Another reminder to all homeowners to
look at the exemptions listed on the bottom righthand corner of the tax bill and verify you are receiving all exemptions you are
eligible for.



Elai ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: April 3, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison
Subject: Board Report — March 2024
Nov- Dec-
BUS SERVICE Oct-23 29 23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 309 262 254 211 285 311
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda 52 38 28 49 e 43
Total Number of Rides 361 300 282 251 27 354
Revenue Miles - Ela 1557 1317 1224 1109 1623 1530
Revenue Miles - LC 588 478 375 469 476 522
Total Miles 2145 1795 1599 1578 2099 2052
Revenue Hours - Ela 160.75 159.75 144.25 161 gy 193
Revenue Hours - LC 285 24.5 19.5 25 25 28.5
Total Hours 189.25 184.25 163.75 186 302 221.5
Days in Service - Ela 22 19 19 19 20 21
Days in Service - LC 13 11 9 11 11 12
Fuel Usage (gallons) 407.1 508.3 263.4 395.6 412.2 390.9
Lift Usage 129 Q7 87 76 102 127




TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — March 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of March, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 12 referrals. Current trends related to access
to therapists and psychiatrists, housing challenges, and language barriers. The Lending Closet helped 45 families with
medical equipment. Our closet is full; however, we encourage those looking to donate to give us a call. We are always
open to certain items such as ramps, wheelchairs, and knee scooters. We plan to clean out and organize the closet this
spring. The Care Giver Support Group runsthe last Tuesday of each month from 3-4.:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents
are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW formore information. We are extremely proud of the group and their
amazing work and dedication to growth.

Personnel:
We are seeking a full-time licensed Clinician.

Community Events:

The Health & Wellness team continues to prioritize enhancing operational efficiency and adapting to evolving needs. Our
team is working hard to expand access to mental health services by maintaining full caseloads while continuing our
comprehensive efforts in community engagement, collaboration, training, and resources development. Through active
collaboration, our team is developing innovative event ideas and marketing strategies tailored to resonate with our
community. We are actively engaged in various committees and organizational meetings, including the Community
Advisory Council, Illinois Attorney General's Violent Advisory Committee, Southwest Fatality Review Committee, and
Interagency Collaboration Meeting. Recently, we had a productive meeting with the Lake County Housing Authority, and
we will continue to collaborate and gather resources for our residents. New collaborations are being formed with the Ela
Area Public Library and Vermnon Area Public Library, while we participate in the Strategic Planning & System
Performance Committee hosted by PADS, underscoring our commitment to holistic community engagement. Preparations
are underway for upcoming training with the Lake Zurich Fire Department, and we are hosting IEP/Educational Law
Training through AITCOY for professionals working with youth.

Goals:

Health & Wellness is dedicated to increasing community engagement and awareness of mental health services. We
prioritize consistency, inclusivity, and a sincere dedication to community well-being in our approach. Through diverse
initiatives like events, social media campaigns, and outreach programs, we aim to raise awareness and improve
accessibility to our services.



-
Ela?i:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — March 2024

Highway Department Update:

e March has been a busy month for the Highway Department. Some of the jobs that we have been busy completing
was the 25° section of stormwater pipe on Lakewood in Echo Lake, installing additional speed limit signs on Echo
Lake Rd, adding and replacing signage through all of Ela Township and all of the Villages and we completed
quite a bit of tree trimming and tree removal.

» The team has been using the vactor pretty frequently cleaning storm basins. In the last month we have been
getting quite a bit of use of our sewer camera system. It has proved to be a very useful tool at our disposal.

e During the month we had only one minor snow event. For the 2023/2024 snow season we had ordered 800 tons
of salt which we arerequired to take 80% of the total ordered and we did. For the upcoming 2024/2025 snow
season we have already joined with LCDOT Joint Salt Bidding for 700 tons of salt.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for March from Village Contracts $17,890.16

o Village of Deer Park — 33 tickets preformed
* Labor charges $4,680.00
= Material charges $449.71
» Equipment charges $2.009.25
=  Totaling $7,138.96

o Village of Kildeer — 5 work tickets preformed
® Labor charges $555.00

Material charges $169.50

Equipment charges $246.75

Totaling $971.25

o Village of Long Grove — 18 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $4,710.00
* Material charges $469.00
* Equipment charges $1,950.50
* Totaling $7,129.50

o Village of North Barrington — 8 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $1,530.00
= Material charges $403.70
* Equipment charges $716.75
= Totaling $2,650.45

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 250.25 work hours preformed
o Assessor — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours
o Buses — 3 work ticket equaling 7 hours
o Cemetery — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours
!



00000

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 10.25 hours

Health & Wellness — 3 work ticket equaling 5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 32 work tickets equaling 203.75 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 8 work tickets equaling 22.25 hours

Town Hall — 2 work tickets equaling 2 hours



>
Ela
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 2,2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - March 2024

Programming:

Programming in March was either chaotic or more reserved. Our scheduled Day Trip to the Harley Davidson Museum in
Milwaukee was canceled due to low enrollment as was our Art Show. We had 18 artists display their work in the Art
Show last year and had a nominal fee at the door for guests. We pivoted this year to charge the artists and keep the event
free for anyone that wanted to come in to encourage friends and family members of the artists to attend. Some of the

" artists were deterred by the cost and decided not to participate, so we canceled. We are hoping to highlight our talented
artists in Art Club this September at our Community Center Celebration. Our St. Patrick’s Day event had 93 participants
and we were short some staff, so a very big thank you to Gloria and Rich Palmblad and Trustee Wilhoit for helping us
serve food and drinks that night. We brought in just under $6000 in program revenue for the month, which is about
$1000 less than March 2023. With that Day Trip being canceled, that’s to be expected. Our Morning Movers Program on
Monday, Wednesday and Friday mornings continue to be our most popular fitness program as we have had between 40-
60 participants every session. We are happy to be able to continue offering this program completely free to partici pants.

Meals:

Lunch revenue came in at about $700 for the month and that is about $300 less than March 2023. We had 2 Lunch &
Learns in March with 20 and 46 members respectively. Pairing this with Lunch & Movies twice a month has offered more
opportunities for our members to socialize and engage with one another.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

We will be kicking off the month of April with another virtual wine tasting and will close with our in-person Spring Fling
Friday Night Event on April 26. Our 8-week fall prevention program begins and that class is completely full with a wait
list. Knowing that is such an important subject matter for our residents, we continue to work with Good Shepherd
Hospital and offer that program completely free of charge to participants.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



r\
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 3, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Y outh Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — March

Spring Break Camp

Spring Break Camp ran from March 25- March 29 from 8:30am-4:30pm. The cost per child per day for Spring
Break Camp is $50.00. We met our minimum number to run (20 participants) for each day. The participant
numbers for Spring Break Camp 2024 were: Monday- 28, Tuesday- 27, Wednesday- 35, Thursday- 25, and
Friday- 21, The per day average for Spring Break Camp 2024 was 27.2, and for reference, 2023 was 11.2, and
2022 was 15.4. We had a great time, the weather was a little all over the place, but we still managed to have a
lot of fun! We visited the Ela Public Library, saw Kung Fu Panda 4 in theatres, went bowling at Bowlero, and
got to fun around at the USGTC! Overall, a great week! Hopefully next Spring Break we will have some better

weather so we can plan some more outside activities or field trips!
Homework Club
March was a good month for Homework Club. The Highway Department installed the basketball hoop outside,

which the kids love! The 9-Square game has been getting a lot of use outdoors, and indoor using a balloon. The
kids have a great time playing it and have caught on to the rules super-fast! Only two more months to go before

Summer Camp starts!

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



r
Ela:: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — April 2024

Community Center Generator: The Township is still pending word on next steps now that we have officially been
awarded the grant money for the generator at the Community Center. Once we get the go ahead, we will proceed with

the project.

Pickleball/Tennis Courts: The pickleball/tennis courts have been open for the season. It is encouraging to see our avid
pickleball community enjoying the courts.

Townbhall: There was a sewer backup at Townhall last week, and thanks to the Highway Department, that issue has been
resolved.

ILCMA Summer Conference: I received free registration for the ILCMA Summer Conference, so I will be in Galena June
40h_gth,

EY24/25 Budget Notice: We have finalized the tentative budget for FY24/25, and notice has been published in the paper.
There are copies throughout Townhall for review. The final budget is set to be approved at the May board meeting.

IMRF Presentation: A representative from IMRF will be at the Community Center on June 17* at noon to speak to our
employees and help educate them on all things IMRF.






3/2024

ELA TOWNSHIP
PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

In accordance with the Illinois Open Meetings Act, the Ela Township Board of Trustees (“Board™)
provides an opportunity for public comment at Board and Committee meetings. The Board has a
responsibility to conduct the business of the Township in an orderly and efficient manner and to
establish reasonable procedures for public comment at its meetings. The Supervisor, as Chair of the
Board’s meetings (or the Chair Pro-Tem in the Supervisor's absence) or appointed Committee
chairperson for any Committee meetings, is responsible for ensuring the orderly conduct of the
meeting and will rule on the appropriateness of any public comment issues that may arise.

The following procedures for public comment are intended to maintain the orderly conduct of meetings
and ensure fairness to those who wish to address the Board or committee:

I3

Anyone interested in speaking publicly at a Board meeting or committee meeting is welcome and
required to sign in prior to the start of the meeting. Late arriving individuals are still permitted to
speak during the public comment section but must first provide their name for the record. In
order to speak at a meeting, a person must be present at the meeting. People arriving after the
public comment period will not be permitted to speak at that particular meeting.

The public comment period is intended to provide an opportunity for individuals to comment on
Township issues. Speakers will be limited to three minutes per person, unless extended by the
Board in its discretion. A person may address the Board or Committee only once per meeting.

Only one person may speak at a time during any public comment period.

No person may assign their time to any other person, nor may anyone read remarks from anyone
else.

No person may address the Board or Committee or engage in public comment except during the
defined public comment period and when recognized by the Chair.

During any public comment period, Board or Committee members may ask questions of the
speaker while he or she is at the microphone, if recognized by the Chair. However, the Board or
Committee members need not answer questions from a speaker during any public comment
period. If a person has a question for the Board, the individual may be asked to submit the
question in writing.

Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous, or disorderly behavior when addressing the
Township Board, or who speaks out of turn or otherwise disrupts the Township Board or
Committee meeting shall be deemed out-of-order by the Chair. Repeated or extraordinary
occurrences of disorderly conduct shall be grounds for the Chair to cause the violator to be
removed from the meeting room. The Chair will rule on whether remarks made are in violation of
this policy.

The Supervisor or Committee Chair has the authority to determine procedural matters regarding
public participation not otherwise defined in this policy.

Members of the public may also contact the Board or Committee in writing, either by email to
info@elatownship.org or by mailing or dropping off written comments to the Township Clerk at
the Township Hall for submission into the public record.







b

Elaz ™ Spring/Summer

P
lll Fel

TOWRSHIP 2024 Newsletter

Deer Park ¢ Lake Zurich * North Barrington * Hawthorn Woods

PENDING

Kildeer * Long Grove * Barrington ® Unincorporated Ela Township

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-7823
n Faccbook/Ela Township

Website: ﬂ Email:
S datownsfﬂp. org infu@elntownship.org -
(@) scan e




From Ela Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad

Greetings -

Another fiscal year has come to an end, and very shortly the Board will be approving the next fiscal year budget endin
March 31, 2025, at the ugcoming meetin% on May 9th. Ela Township levied $3,945,000 in tax money this year an§
copies of the preliminary budget are available for viewing at Town Ha.l_Fl)

Currently, Ela Township mails two newsletters to all households each year — one issue for Spring/Summer and the other
inF inter, Our 55+ newsletter is mailed out four times a year with the October, November, and December issue
mailed to all households. As we continue to look for ways to reduce costs, we thought we'd try something new. The
Township newsletter for the Spring/Summer issue would be mailed to every Ela household and the F%ll/Wintcr
newsletter would be viewed on our website. Just so everyone doesn't miss out on our riveting news, we will send out a
postcard this fall with the link, etc. reminding everyone where to get the latest Township news! Plus, as a second
reminder, we will also include this link in the 5%4- newsletter mailed out in September.

Please mark gour calendar for JUIiY 19th! Congressman Quigley’s office staff, representing the 5th District, will be at Ela
Townshig’s ommunity Center from 10 to noon. This is ]:})rour opportunity to get answers to all your questions whether
it’s regarding policy perspective or issues you may have about federal programs like social security, veteran benefits, tax
returns, etc.

In case you have not heard, Congressman Quigley was responsible for including Ela Township as part of his 14 projects
to receive Federal funding for a community project. Ela wiﬁ receive up to $150,000 which will help purchase a generator
for the Community Center to serve our area as an Emergency Operating Center should the need ever arise. Also, there
have been times in the past where our Center has been used as a cooling and warming center. Having this generator will
allow us to operate even if our own Center is dealing with power outages. We are so thankful to Congressman Quigley
for selecting our project for the FY 24 Community %unding Project Program.

Save the date! On June 1st, in collaboration with the Ela Area Public Library, we are again offering a document
shreddintg event to be held at the Ela Library from 8:30 to 11:30 a.m. Shredding is limited to three boxes per household.
A list of acceptable electronics will also be posted on our website later this month. We ask everyone to bring a
nonperishable food donation for the St. Francis de Sales food pantry.

The Ela Township Community Center is the host of a multitude of programs, events, trips, and exercise classes for our
55+ residents. But did you know that the center comes alive with young voices on school days for children in
kindergarten through 5th grade? Forty plus children spend a couple of hours each day doing homework, playing games,
and working off some of their energy on a new playground that was installed last August. (as pictured on the cover).

Ela Township plans to host a Community Center Celebration on September 14th, with a rain date of September 15th.
We are in the beginning stages of planning; however, more information will be forthcoming in our bi-monthly e-blasts.
Please sign-up to receive these through our website elatownship.org.

As always, please reach out if you have any questions. We are here to help! Hope you all have a wonderful summer!

Just a reminder! I e e o e |
All Ela Township offices will be closed
on the following holidays: 27{_, 19/ 4 7 2 / 14/ 5 / 11 p,



Spotlight on Township Government

Township government is unlike any other type of government. Illinois Townships by law only requires us to do three
things — provide general/emergency assistance, assess real property, and maintain all unincorporated roads and bridges.
Our mission at Ela Township is to continue to enhance the quality of life for our residents by providing unparalleled
and cost-effective community-based services. Ela Township is very fortunate to offer so much more to our residents
while continuing to seek other ways and ideas to serve all of our citizens! Below is just a short list of services we are

currently able to provide:

Supervisor and
Clerk’s Office:
* Notary Public
* Voter Registration

« LIHEAP (Low Income
Energy Assistance Program)

» Vehicle Stickers

. Tempnrary Disability
Parking Placard

* Recycling Opportunities

Youth:
= Safe Sitter classes
» Safe at Home classes
» Homework Club

* Spring Break Camp
* Winter Break Camp
* Shooting Stars Summer Camp

Assessor:
* Property Assessments

» Fieldwork to update prope
record cards as changes are made

* Permit visits for new construction

and improvements
made to the property

» Entry of sales recorded with
Lak County Recorder

* Homeowner Exemptions
* Senior Freeze Exemption
* Disabled Person Exemption
* Disabled Veteran Exemption
* In office Assessment Inquiries

* Assessment a%peals in office
at county and state level

Highway Department:
* Maintain all

unincorporated roads

(Both paving & pothole patching)

* Stormwater issues in
unincorporated areas

* Maintains all Township
propertiES

* Maintains all Township parks
* Trimming & removal of dead

trees in right of way

+ All signage in
unincorporated areas

Transportation:
0 Traﬂsg?rtation services for Ela

Township residents who are 55
and older or those with tempo-
rary and permanent disabilities

* Service area is limited to Ela
Township boundaries with the
exception of Good Shepherd
Hospital and the doctors offices
in the surrounding areas and the
Barrington Metra Station.



Cemeteries

1|4} Thank you for your interest in Ela Township Cemeteries! For those of you who do -
= not know, Ela %ownshi operates two cemeteries. Lake Zurich Cemetery, located at —

d 295 Church Street, ancr Fairfield Cemetery located at 24375 dentinrﬁoad, Both
§ cemeteries have a very rich history with burials dating back to the 1800's. Lake
Zurich cemetery offers not only a Scatter Garden for Township residents past and
M present, but it Hso offers three Columbaria with niches for the ashes of loved ones, ™
_Fust a quick reminder of the regulations for Township cemeteries: 1) we remove &

decorations that are faded, rcttef,u or decaying, 2) trees, shrubs, and perennials must
have pre-approval prior to being planted at the cemetery, 3) please limit decorations |
to two per grave site. These regulations help preserve the great history and
atmosphere at the cemetery. For more information please visit our website at &8
elatownship.org/departments/cemeteries or email info@elatownship.org. '

DM!JWL‘\:}M_ &
S e

Cuemamt
FLA TOWHSHIF
N mrases 8

Senior Resource Services:

Qur senior resource staff assists Ela Township residents
with many programs and links them with services to
E‘fomote independence and a sense of well-being. Lisa

aggiano or Laura Kulawik, our Senior Resource
Specialists, will help you in_any way possible; SNAP
(IFuod stamg program), Benefit Access Program/Discount
on license plates and Ride Free RTA pass, Senior Health
Insurance  Counseling and  Education l\SISI—HF'),
Pharmaceutical Assistance Program, and edicare

avings Program Screening and Application Assistance.
SHIP counseling is free! Call or email to schedule an

appointment at 8847)438—9160, lisag@elatownship.org

or laurak@elatownship.org.

Ela

TORVNSHIE

Our Volunteers are ordinary people with extraordina
hearts! You expect no pay, yet the VALUE of your wor
knows no limit, Volunteers are just ordinary people who
reach out and take a hand and to 5llf:l:c%er make a
difference that lasts a life time. Thank you!
The Ela Township Community Center needs you!
Volunteer help can be used at our reception desk, be a
kitchen aide, a friendly home visitor, or join our card
making program. Please contact Lisa Gaggiano for
etails at lisag@elatownship.org.

|
SEXIOR HEALTH

INSURANCE PROGRAM

—
L re———

Long Distance Travel

Day Trip! = A
ay irip o e = - - Costa Rica: A World of Nature
SC Johnson N ot E = T anuary 25 - February 5, 2025
Global Headquarters g ; ﬁé whﬁ i {Dive zrzeper and engage with local life
r'— = = -1 on this tour designed specifically
2' e i for small groups. Maximum group size
is 24,
1525 Howe 5t, Racine, WI Discovering Poland
Wednesday, June 26 , 9:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m. == : April 25 - May 7, 2025
egister by June 12, On an all encompassing tour of

Fee: $62 Resident/ $70 Non-Resident
Fee includes SC Johnson admission & guided tour, lunch,
deluxe motor coach transportation & gratuities.

% Poland, uncover the country’s
poignant past and engaging present.

. Please contact Susan Dillon for more information (847)438-9160.

Brought to you by the Ela Township Community Center

oSS

Corner Salon MEN-tal Health Music Trivia Nights Pig Roast
For Men & Women Men Only Friday, May 24, June 14 Friday, June 21,
Wednesdays, 10:00 a.m. Thursday, May 2,9 & 16 5:30 - 7:00 p.m. 6:00 - 8:00 p.m.
to 2:00 p.m. 10:00 - 11:00 a.m. Think you know all the R 4 Pie. Baked
Haircuts & Styling are back at 1 in 10 men will experience anxiety songs? How about who ﬁ) s Algé at_e
the Ela Community Center!  and depression, yet less than half of sang them? Or, when? Ig:ms, ¥ g Iia dm
Mary McCullough is here to them will receive treatment for it. Testdyour musical acumen Ch f?taé?f%’ gj:;l !
save us from all those bad-hair and bring your friends. il S B Tl

What if society
days! Clients need to come ermission to be vu]%?
with hair washed.

Call ahead for appointments
Men's Cut: $10 Resident
$15 Non-Resident
Lady’s Cut : $15 Resident
$20 Non-Resident

ve men
erable? Join
i Dalbec for this 3-week course
where we reassess what masculinity
is, talk about emotions, and
prioritize our own MEN-tal
health. Registration is required.

Light refreshments will be Sl;l‘gn Up by June 14

served and prizes based on ce: $25 Resident
number of attendees. $30 Non-Resident
Fee For Each: $5 Resident
$7 Non-Resident
Sign up one week in
advance.



Health & Wellness Department

In a community where support and well-being are vital, the Ela
Township Health & Wellness Department stands as a beacon of
hope and compassion. Our mission is clear: to provide
compassionate, confidential, and cost-free mental health and
wellness services to residents of all ages, from children to seniors.

i F Eanids g Firrians destaned Have a recent injury or family member coming into
ur department offers a comprehensive range of services designed to w0 that requires medical eg}lipmcnt? Bl H a5

meet the diverse needs of our community. Whether it's individual Wellness has a Medical Lending Closet stocked with
therapy, cgl_.lpllcs amjl famllly counsehnﬁ, case management, of access  yheelchairs, crutches, toilet seat risers, commodes,
to our medical lending closet, we are here to support you every step walkers, and more. Call our office anc}fﬁ)eak ot

ﬁf the wa¥. Olur scdrwces extcnff_f tol consultations, ﬁqz\lncml ha.nd our staff to inquire about availability. qul_{ipmﬂﬂt &
ousing referrals, and resource referrals ensuring our residents have yylable to rent at no cost to all Ela Township

access to the assistance and resources they need to thrive. We host a
variety of support groups including our currently running Caregiver
Support Group, Aleohalics Anonymous group, and Charity Knitter o _
group. Our groups provide a nurturing space for individuals to We believe in the power of collaboration and community
connect, share experiences, and find solace. partnerships. By working closely with other organizations
and agencies, we seek to enhance the quality of life for all
Acccssibi]_ity is key to our appruach_ Rgcggnizjng the importance of TOWHShiP residents and find innovative solutions to the
meeting people where they are, we offer both in-person and virtual challenges we face together.
options for our services. This flexibility ensures that everyone,
regardless of their circumstances, can access the support they need in
a way that works for them. At Ela Township Health 8& Wellness,
inclusivity is at the core of everything we do. \X/e stand firmly against For more information or to access our services, please
discrimination based on any factor, embracing diversity, and contact us at health@elatownship.org or follow us on
fostering an environment where everyone feels respected and valued. Facebook @ElaTownshipHealthWellness.

residents.

ou are not a drop in the ocean. You are the entire ocean
b ¢ t a drop in th Y the ent
in a drop." --- Rumi

Highway Department

Ela Township provides a wide array of services that are performed year round and designed to
help our residents. Each year, the Ela Township Highway Department provides services for
over 100 miles of road by maintaining our own unincorporated roads pFus the roads of our
surrounding vﬂ]a%cs that do not have a public works department. Through Intergovernmental
Agreements, the T'ownship offers general public works operation services, road ang right of way RS
maintenance along unincorporateg roads in Ela and the Villages of Deer Park, Kildeer, Long G
Grove and North Barrington along with snowplowing in Deer Park. Partnering with these £
governmental agencies is just one cost-effective way we save taxpayer dollars. Eﬁl Township

continues to be one of the smallest taxing bodies on your tax bill!

Lﬂﬂm ming Planned Projects:

The 2024 Pavement Improvement Program for the remainder of Indian Trails subdivision
and the continuation of the Forest Lake subdivision are to be completed in late summer/early fall,

Please check our Facebook Page facebook.com/elatownshiphighway and website, elatownship.org/departments/highway for
updated project information.

:5“;{1.;!—‘“4‘ *

The Highway Department has partnered with SWALCO to provide our residents with
a textile recycling center. The Swalco textile bin is available at the Ela Township ’
Highway D};cpa:tment, which is located at 23605 Echo Lake Road in Lake Zurich. We
§ also offer 3 recycling centers for old gym shoes, cell phones, flags, and glasses. These are
§ available at Knox Park 1155 E. Rt 22, Knigge Park 23600 N. Echo Lake Road, and at
" the Ela Historical Society 8 Museum locateﬁ at 95 E. Main St., all in Lake Zurich. We
§ also offer a plastics recycling bin as well, for all those plastics that we cannot recycle in our
bins at home such as bubble wrap, plastic grocery bags, produce wrap, and plastic overlay.
Drop off your plastics in the conveniently located collection bin in the lobby at Town &
Hall 1155 E. IL Route 22, Lake Zurich. e

On behalf of all Highway Department employees, we are proud to serve Ela Township and be part of the services that it provides
in care of its residents. We want to thank all of our Township residents for their support and involvement throughout the year.
The Highway Department can be reached Monday thru T]mrsdsg from 6:30 a.m. to :B%F.m., and Friday from 6:30 a.m. to 12:30
p-m. by calling or office at (847)438-2371 or email highway@elatownship.org. The Highway Department also welcomes our
residents to visit us at our office located at 23605 N Echo Lake Rd, Lake Zurich.



Historical Society & Museum

Ela Township has a rich and diverse historical story to tell and celebrate dating back
to the 1830's. On September 8th, 2024, from 12 to 6 pm, Ela Historical Society will
present its third annual History Day and Antique 8 Artisan Market. We are proud to
offer this historically centered, free, family-friendli event at our Historical Museum

FIISTORY PAY
AND ANTIQUE & ARTISAN MARKET
fife

T

and the adj[oining Lions Park in downtown Lake Zurich. We will have farming and bl i

agricultural educational speakers as well as nature inspired crafting and games for the ke A

kids. Bring a blanket hairs, and picnic food or enjoy food h it Mt O
s. rn% a blanket, some chairs, and picnic food or enjoy food for purchase on site 95E. Maln st :

from the Lake Zurich Lion’s Club. Take in an authentic mid-19th century live baseball i

game! Experience a flashback in time as you and your family learn about the founding Featurlng,

pioneers and the history of our township. Venture into the Civil War reenactment N aw

camp and learn about the life of a Union soldier and about the many residents of Ela QTP )+ Speakers and breskout sessions on local

Township who served in the Civil War. Dress-up and costumes are encouraged and (.25 . s sackonithforge e demonstrion
welcome for our day of Ela Township historical commemoration. If you would like to + A mid-19th century vintage baseball game
volunteer, donate, or get involved in this special day please reach out to us. WPt o

camps 1)
1ld's actisities and games {{;3\5@

The Ela Historical Museum is open to the public on Saturdays from 12 to 3 pm, or
visits may be arranged by appointment. We are located at 95 E. Main St. in Lake
Zurich. Admission is always free, but donations are appreciated. To contact Ela
Historical Society for schetﬁlling a visit or for other matters, call (847)438-2086 or
e-mail elahistorical@gmail.com. Visit our website at elahistoricalsociety.com, and
check out Ela Historical Society on Facebook.

Assessor’s Office

From the Assessor...We're here to help!

You Just Received Your Tax Bill, What Can You Do If You Have

Questions or Concerns?

Ta sell at, halp sponsor, or velunteer for our
‘ avant pleate email
Elahistorkcal@gmail.com

. ring a plonle blanket or chalrs, & stay awhile.

S

THiS EVENT 5 FREE. SFOR MORE INFORMATION GO TO 3
ELAHISTORICALSOCIETY.COM/HISTORYDAY i

Do you know where your property taxes go?

This s a brcabdos o of 2 2022 s Billof S5.706.62 for 2 $23300 howe in Lake Zurich

In early May, Ela Township residents will be receiving their tax bills.
"This can be a tense time for taxpayers if you feel ouriﬂl is too high.
We encourage you to verify information our ogice has about your
Eroperty. If errors do exist, then we may be able to adjust your bill in

and, which can affect the amount of property taxes you pay in this
calendar year.

Last year was the general assessment year, the first {::ar of the
quadrennial assessment cycle. If you have not verified the property
information, now is the perfect time to. You can verify that easily at

IMSLAKE.org by address or parcel identification number or stopping
by our office. %ou will want to verify the drawing we have for your
home. If you have an open foyer and/or living room, volume area
would dictate that your home be categorized as a one-story dwellin
in those areas, so {et us know if we have that area listed as a fuﬁ
two-story. You can also verify the bathroom and fireplace count. You
may have also removed a deck, patio or shed in the past and did not
notify us of that change. If you only have a partial basement, you
should ensure it isn't listed as a full an&l verify the finished area we have
on file. These are just a few examples of information that can affect the
assessed value of your home. \’Vt]*:jcan make corrections to the tax bill
you just received for certain factual errors, but the window of
opportunity is brief. Please feel free to call us or stoﬁ by our office and
we would be happy to go over the information with you to ensure all
the facts regarding your property are correct.

Senior/Disabled Bus Service

Double check the exemptions listed on your tax bill. Did
you receive the General Homestead Exemption which is
available to any homeowner for their principal residence.
Are you 65 years of age or older? Have you applied for the
Senior Homestead Exemption? Low-income Senior
Citizens Assessment Freeze? There is also the Senior
Citizen Tax Deferral Program available through the Lake
County Treasurer’s Office. There are multiple ways that
veterans and disabled persons can save money on their
?roperty taxes. Home Improvement Exemption defers, for
our years, any increase in the assessment of the property
due to an addition or other improvements to the home for
which the Township Assessor would add value. Should
you have any questions please call our office at
(8B47)438-8370 or visit our website at elatownship.org/
departments/assessor.

= Ela Township offers bus transportation service for weekday use for our residents who
| are 55 years of age and older, and for those with disabilities. Transportation hours are
@ 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, within Township boundaries. In
. addition, we transport to the Barrington Metra station, Good Shepherd Hospital,
i and doctors offices in the surrounding area. Service is first come first served, hours
| are sug'ect to change. The cost of transportation is §2 for a one way ride or $4 round
d trip. One additional stop can be made for $1. For more information, or to schedule
| 2 ride, please call (847) 438-6677 or email bus@elatownship.org. Please visit our
website for additional information at elatownship.org/departments/transportation.




Youth DeEartmcnt

Shooting Stars Summer Camp
Ela Township Shooting Stars Summer Camp is a great opportunity for your kids to join in weekly field trips,
I g I g PF ) ¥ ] Y I
group games, weekly erafts and activities, and socialize with other kids in Ela Township while school is out
for the summer!

amp is in session from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
You must be a resident of Ela Township to attend.
Who? Kids entering 1st gmdc thrmlgh 6ih gr;\dc that reside in Ela '|‘(,)wn!-;hip
When? June —August 2024
Where? Knox Park in Lake Zurich. Located next to Ela Town Hall 1155 11.-22, Lake Zurich, IL

Homework Club After School Care Program

Homework Club is our after-school program offered to the youth in Ela
Township. Children engage in daily activities such as completing homework,

laying games, making crafts, and building friendships. The goal of Homework
- P lub is to provide children with a safe and enjoyable environment for them to
grow academically and socially.

ST R an When? After school, Monday through Friday until 5:30 p.m., when Lake
~ ﬁ Y~ 4. Zurich CHISD 95 % in ession.
i 3 s
o | ¥ ﬁ i Where? Ela Township Community Center, 380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
60047
SafeSitter & Safe@Home

SafeSitter Essentials is a program designed to prepare students in grades 6 through 8 to be safe when
they are home alone, watching younger siblings, or babysitting. This class is filled with fun games and
role-playing exercises. By the end ofgthis day-long program, students will cover safety skills, child care
skills, first aid and rescue skills, and life and business skills.

Safe@Home is designed for children in grades 4 through 6 to prel!?are them to be safe when they are
home alone. This 90-minute program teaches how to practice safe habits, how to prevent unsafe
situations, and what to do when faced with dangers such as power failures or weather emergencies.

For more information on youth programs and services please visit our website at elatownship.org/departments/youth-
programs, or contact the Youth Department at (847)438-9160.

Summer Events

Hawthorn Woods Lake Zurich Lake Zurich contd.. Long Grove
Concerts & Movies in the Park Food Truck Socials Lions Club Alpine Carnival Chacolate Fest
Community Park Paulus Park, Wednesdays, Main St. & Lions Dr. Downtown Long Grove
June - August 16, 6:30 p.m. June through August July 19, 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.  May 17,12:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.
Ty 4 Celcbrat 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. July 20, 1:00 p.m. to 11:00 pm.  May 18, 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.
clebration g 3 3 ;
Cg’mmunity Parke Y il Fieh T Mol July 21, 12:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. May 19, 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
July 3,3:00 p.m. Faubug Perk, oidaps, Rock the Block Strawberry Fest
June 7 - September 13, :
: ia 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Downtown Main Street Downtown Long Grove
July 4 Parade September 14, 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. June 21,12:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.
Lagoon Dr. to Village Hall 4th of July Celebration June 22, 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.
July 4,10:00 a.m. Paulus Park June 23, 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Party in the Park
Community Park
Septemnber 7,4-10 p.m.

July 4,10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Live at the Lake
Paulus Park, Thursdays,
June 20 - July 25, 6:00 p.m.

Vintage Days
Downtown Long Grove
July 27,10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
July 28,10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.



Ela Township
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL. 60047

ECRWSS

Postal Customer

LOCAL

Ela Township Department Directory

Prsrt Std
U.5. Postage
PAID
Permit #117
Lake Zurich, IL

elatownship.org

Ela Townshi
Supervisor Gloria Palmblad * Clerk Lucy Prouty
Township Manager Ted Marciniak

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-7823 - Fax: (847) 438-9269
Email: info@elatownship.org

clatownship.org

D wnshi r'
Assessor Penny Herr

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-8370 - Fax (847) 438-6880
assessor@elaassessor.org
elatownship.org/departments/assessor

Health & Wellness Department

Director Sara Marx

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 540-8380 + Fax: (847) 540-83%0
health@clatownship.org
elatownship.org/departments/health-wellness

rvisor’s Offi

2 ship Cemeteries

Cemetery Manager Jeff Thompson

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Phone: (847) 438-7823

Email: info@elatownship.org
elatownship.org/departments/cemeteries

Ela Township Elected Ofhcials

4

Ela Township Highway Department

Highway Superintendent Mike DePouw

23605 Eche Lake Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.
Friday 6:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-2371 » Fax: (847) 438-0457
Email: highway@eclatownship.org
elatownship.org/departments/highway

< +

Susan Dillon, Community Programs Director
Jim Dalbec, Assistant Director

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Community Center Hours:

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Phone: (847) 438-9160 « Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@clatownship.org * jimd@elatownship.org

clatownship.org/departments/seniors

Susan Dillon, %nmmunity Programs Director

Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Community Center Hours:

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Phone: (847) 438-9160 = Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * youth@elatownship.org

Ela Senior/Disabled Bus Servi

Bus Service Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Reservation Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Hours are subject to change

Phone: (847) 438-6677

Email: bus@elatownship.org
elatownship.org/departments/transportation

Supervisor
Gloria Palmblad

Clerk
Luey A. Proury

(B47) 438-7823
supervisorpalmblad@
clatownship.org (847) 438-7823
clerkprouty@
elatownship.org

Trustee
Larry Bowman

(847) 438-7823
trusteebowman®
clatownship.org

Trusree

Tosi Ufodike
Trustee

Doug Samz

(B47) 438-7823
trusteeufodike®
elatownship.org

(847) 438-7823
trusteesamz@
elatownship.org

Trustee
Laurie Wilhoit

(847) 438-7823
trusteewilhoit
@elatownship.org






r
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Ela Township Field Contract 2024
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Flames Football
PURPOSE
Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and

programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Flames Football (hereafter
- “Affiliate”). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual responsibility.
However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline herein ensure that the
parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while retaining the essential freedom
of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park.
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any electronic scoreboards and physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate,
3. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
4. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

6. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is
understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

Ela Township Field Contract 2024 Lake Zurich Flames Page |



7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.

8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

9. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

12. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
I1. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to operate vending services at the Township’s concession stand facility on their
own or through a licensed vendor meeting health department regulatory standards. If any vendor operates from the Township concession
stand, such vendors shall hold Ela Township harmless with a liability waiver. The liability waiver must be submitted and on file with
the Township’s authorized representative prior to any concessions being sold. All concession stand food operations are subject to Lake
County Health Department regulations and inspections. For the safety of consumers, it is expected that a certified food service manager
will be overseeing the preparation of food and proper storage.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s concession stand facility and park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be
cleaned daily after use.

4. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$2,500.00. There is a mandatory, refundable $250.00 deposit that shall be paid with the annual fee upon submittal of this
executed agreement and prior to use of Knox Park facilities and grounds by the Affiliate. The $250.00 deposit will be refunded
following final inspection by the Township’s authorized representative of Knox Park facilities and grounds used by the Affiliate,
including the return of all facility access keys issued at the start of the contraet period.

5, Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on any of the fields or
the concession stand for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, broken equipment,
etc.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox Park
grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.

Ela Township Field Contract 2024 Lake Zurich Flames Page 2



IIL. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined —
$1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on November 30, 2024. Thereafter, this Agreement
shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of their
intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise
mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written.

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township
Printed Name Printed Name

Title Title

Telephone Number Telephone Number

Date Date

Ela Township Field Contract 2024 Lake Zurich Flames Page 3






Line Item Transfers

The following line item transfers are necessary as of 3/31/2024;

Fund

General Town

General Town

General Town

General Town

Dept.

Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative

Administrative

Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness

Health & Wellness

Community Center
Community Center
Community Center
Community Center

Community Center

Assessor
Assessor
Assessor

Assessor

Qverdrawn #

1-1-514.00
1-1-532.00
1-1-544.00
1-1-544.00
1-1-544.00
1-1-555.00

1-1-565.00

1-3-509.00
1-3-514.00
1-3-520.00
1-3-520.00
1-3-532.00
1-3-532.00
1-3-558.00

1-3-558.00

1-5-514.00
1-5-532.00
1-5-540.00
1-5-547.00

1-5-551.00

1-6-544.00
1-6-544.00
1-6-532.00

1-6-520.00

Description
Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D
Telephone/Internet
Professional Services
Professional Services
Professional Services
Grant Funding

Information Technology

Health Benefits
Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D
Building Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Telephone/Internet
Telephone/Internet
Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D
Telephone/Internet
Printing
Programs

Programs Supplies

Professional Services
Professional Services
Telephone/Internet

Building Maintenance

Page 1of 2

Transfer 5 From #
$12.00 1-1-509.00
$720.00 1-1-534.00
$10,000.00 1-1-528.00
$10,000.00 1-1-549.00
$11,757.00 1-1-500.00
$2,000.00 1-1-573.00
$670.00 1-1-568.00
$13,213 1-3-500.00
57 1-3-500.00
5275 1-3-534.00
$1,300 1-3-536.00
5546 1-3-565.00
$450 1-3-534.00
$90 1-3-540.00
§27 1-3-538.00
$20.00 1-5-500.00
$850.00 1-5-520.00
$35.00 1-5-538.00
$5,850.00 1-5-524.00
$3,800.00 1-5-524.00
$2,500.00 1-6-546.00
$5,150.00 1-6-565.00
$217.00 1-6-534.00
$4,500.00 1-6-569.00

04/01/2021



General Town

Permanent Road

Parks

Cemetery

Assessor

Transportation

Transportation

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

1-6-520.00

1-7-514.00

1-7-558.00

4-0-514.00

4-0-562.00

5-0-514.00

5-0-574.00

6-0-523.00

Building Maintenance

Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D

Office Supplies

Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D

Operating Supplies

Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D

Ela Historic-Projects/Maint

Crem Scatter Garden

Page 2 of 2

5400.00

57

4794

$10.00

5783.00

52.00

$19,798.00

$181.00

1-6-565.00

1-7-509.00

1-7-561.00

4-0-509.00

4-0-582.00

5-0-509.00

5-0-563.00

6-0-522.00

04/01/2021



